
City of Carroll 
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112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 

I. 

II . 

III. 

IV. 

GOVERNMENT AL BODY: Canoll City Council 

DATE OF MEETING: January 22, 2020 

TIME OF MEETING: 5:15 P.M. 

LOCATION OF MEETING: 627 N Adams Street 

www.cityofcarroll.com 

AGENDA 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Reports 

A Outside Agencies FY 2 1 Funding Requests 

1. CADC 

2. Carro ll Chamber of Commerce 

3. Airport Commission 

B. FY 2020-2021 Budget Work Session 

Adjourn 

January/February Meetings: 

Chamber Annual Banquet - January 27, 2020 

City Council - January 28, 2020 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 

City Council Budget Workshop - February 3, 2020 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 

Board of Adjustment - February 3, 2020 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 

City Council Budget Workshop - February 5, 2020 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 

City Council - February 10, 2020 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 

Airport Commission - February 10, 2020 - 2 11 77 Quail Avenue 

Platming and Zoning Commission - February 12, 2020 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 

Library Board of Trustees - February 17, 2020 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 

City Council - February 24, 2020 - City Hall - 627 N Adams Street 

www .city of carroll.com 

The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with 
disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at 
712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required. 



City of Carroll 
======================================== ♦ ======================================== 

112 E. 5th Street 

MEMOTO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 

Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager~1,,,, W 

Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk~ 

Januaiy 17, 2020 

Outside Agencies FY 21 Funding Requests 

FAX: (712) 792-0139 

The City has received funding requests for FY 2021 from all the outside agencies the city supported in 
FY 2020. The following agencies requested the saine ainount as they requested in FY 2020: 

• Region XII taxi prograin - $16,025 
• Cairnll Area Child Care Center ai1d Preschool - $17,000 
• RVSP - $9,500 
• Foster Grandparent Program - $3,000 
• New Opportunities - $10,920 
• Animal Rescue of Cairnll - $5,000 
• Region XII Housing Trnst - $2,000 

These following agencies have requested an increase from FY 2020: 
• Can-oll County Community of Concern Food Panhy - $10,000. The FY 21 budget proposal 

includes fimding in the ainount of $5,450 (same as FY 20). 
• Can-oll Area Development Corporation - $77,250 (increase from $75,500) 
• Cairnll Chainber ofConunerce Tourism Marketing- $30,000 (increase from $28,000). 
• Airport Conunission - Please refer to page 90 (Tab G - General Fund operating budget of 

$217,400) ai1d page 23 (Tab C- airport capital projects). 

The agencies that requested an increase in funding from FY20 have been asked to make a presentation 
to Council. Representatives from the Airp01i Conunission, Cairnll Area Development Corporation 
ai1d Cairnll Chainber of C01mnerce plai1 to be present at the budget work session on Wednesday, 
Januaiy 22, 2020. A representative from Cairnll County Community of Concern Food Pantry plai1s to 
be present at the budget work session on Monday, Febrnaiy 3, 2020. 

RECOMMENDATION: Council discussion and direction to staff regai·ding the FY21 outside 
agency funding requests. 
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November 19, 2019 

Dr. Eric Jensen, Mayor 
City of Carroll 
City Hall 
Carroll, IA 51401 

Dear Mayor Jensen, 

The purpose of this letter is to ask the City of Carroll to consider funding for Carroll Area 
Development Corporation in the amount of$77,250 for the City's fiscal year ending 2021. 

CADC appreciates its partnership with the City of Carroll. Together we have realized economic 
success on many fronts, but there is a great deal of work to be done in the coming year. The City's 
ongoing support of CADC provides for a consistent assistance to existing industry, site and building 
development and promotion, and marketing of Carroll to companies looking to expand or relocate. 

We have provided in the enclosed packet the required forms as requested by the City for non­
governmental agencies seeking funding. We look forward to answering any questions you or the 
council members may have regarding economic development efforts in Carroll. In the meantime, 
should you have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

JimAuen 
President 



Mission Statement 
CADC provides support to the existing business base in Carroll County and assists in the 

establishment of new industry and works to enhance local residents' quality of life. 

Existing Industry Programs 
The vast majority of growth in capital investment and quality jobs occurs as a result of the expansion 
of existing industry. CADC conducts regular visits to Carroll County industries to identify 
opportunities, help remove barriers to growth and make a connection with people and services that can 
help make companies more successful. 

Site Location Services 
CADC maintains a listing of available commercial and industrial sites. Specifications including water 
and sewer, tax assessment, building and lot dimensions, owner contact info, zoning classification and 
sale/lease information are provided. A key tool in promoting sites and buildings in Carroll County is 
CADC's website: www.carrollareadev.com 

Identifying and applying for fmancial assistance programs for expanding companies 
CADC works with our partners at the local, state and federal level to identify potential fonns of 
financial assistance for qualifying companies with expansion projects. Tax Increment Financing, State 
of Iowa Financial Assistance Programs, Region XII Revolving Loan Fund and other Iowa Economic 
Development Authority and Department of Transportation programs are commonly used. 

Marketing 
A professional approach to community and economic development marketing includes the collection 
of key data that site selectors and existing industry need to make investment and employment 
decisions. Promoting CADC's ability to assist industry, and Carroll County's core development assets 
will result in additional interest in our area to make investment and create quality jobs. CADC's 
promotional brochure is widely distributed to regional and national site selection consultants and 
decision makers in targeted industries. In addition, CADC joins neighboring counties in an economic 
development marketing partnership, W estem Iowa Advantage. 

Workforce Development 
CADC will continue to work closely with the workforce development partners including Iowa 
Workforce Development to address the critical need for growth in population, workers and quality 
jobs in Carroll County. CADC maintains labor market information and conducts a Laborshed Analysis 
every other year with the help of Iowa Workforce Development. The 2013 Laborshed Analysis is 
attached. 
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Carroll Area Development Corporation 

DIRECTORS: TERM EXPIRES 
Jim Gossett- Glidden December 2019 
John Brockelsby- Glidden " " 
R Q Christensen, MD - Carroll " 
Rick Hunsaker - Carroll " " 
Aaron Juergens - Carroll " " 
Jim Knott - Carroll " " 
Dr. Steve Kraus - Carroll " " 
Mike Pogge-Weaver - Carroll " " 
Gaylin Ranniger - Manning " " 
Andy Reiman - Carroll " " 
Mike Schwabe - Breda " " 
Adam Schweers - Carroll " " 
Kenny Snyder - Carroll " 

Jim Auen - Carroll (President) December 2020 
Nick Badding - Carroll " 
Joe Behrens -Templeton 
Doug Bums - Carroll " 
Howie Drees - Carroll (Secretary) " 
Kourtney Irlbeck - Carroll " " 
Joel Lundstrom - Carroll " 
Rhonda Mart - Carroll " " 
Paul Milligan - Carroll " 
Dean Onken - Carroll " " 
Dave Quandt - Carroll " " 
Dawn Meyer - Manning " " 
Sean Haluska - Carroll " " 
Ed Smith - Carroll " 
Kim Tiefenthaler - Carroll (Treasurer) "" " 

Casey Berlau-Carroll December 2021 
Becky Boes-Carroll 
Barry Bruner - Carroll 
Tom Farner - Carroll " " 
Mike Franey- Carroll (V President) " " 
Matt Greteman - Carroll " " 
Todd Kanne - Carroll " " 
Katie Manson - Coon Rapids " " 
Jair Mayhall- Carroll " " 
Nancy Janssen - Breda " " 
John Steffes - Carroll " 
Gene Vincent - Carroll " 

Dr. Eric Jensen- Carroll (Mayor) Appointed Annually 
Ted Garringer - Carroll (Chamber Representative) Appointed Annually 
Gene Meiners - Carroll (County Supervisor) Appointed Annually 

EMERITUS 
Claus Bunz - Panora Bob Badding - Carroll (Deceased) 

Fred Dolezal - Carroll 
Pat Moehn- Carroll 

Walt Koster - Breda (Deceased) 
John Norgaard- Carroll 

Ron Schechtman - Carroll Art Neu - Carroll (Deceased) 
Jim Wilson - Carroll (Deceased) 

STAFF: 
Shannon Landauer, Executive Director 
Rosanne Nees, Business Development Director 

\ \SERVERlOPC\data\Frontdesk\CADC\CADC 2019\Expiring Term\CADC, classes, doc 

Ashley Schable, Program Director 
Mallory Bremer, Administrative Assistant 



'lntert1al R_~Vf!!OUe Service 
District Director · 

' . 
I> CARROLL! AREAi DEVELOPMENT"' 

.CoRPORA,r l ON( .. · 
81 !5'.: NOR•rHl MA IN' .. · 
CARROLL!; IA:.5140-1 

,. ' ' .. ·- ' ~ . ' . -

Dear Applicant: 

•. r 

. . ''·•'' 

Department of the Treasury 

• .. Employer Identification Number: 

·: <-,·,, ··. ·. 4~•::7./ Afgr;i.rJ i7- · .. 
-:,:. ;,,:· ,, , Case Number:_,.,,.· ..... ~.:.,;.,.· : : ·. .: . •' ', 

. , ... ,• .. 36~iQq5/oa. eo 
Person to Contact:· : . 

)) -K )1,,(/-£ 
Contact Teleph&ne Number: 

3/ ~--- 8'8 b·· I~ 17 t 
Internal Revenue Code 

Section 601(c)(~· · · 

Accounting Period Ending: 

])_e~ ;a) 
Form 990 Requl~ed: ){ Yes □ No 

Caveat Applies: 
IIJ;r 

Based on information. supplfed, •and assuming your operations will 
application for recognition of exemption, we have determined you are 
income tax under the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code section 

be as stated in your 
exempt from Federal 
indicated above, 

Unless specifically excepted, you are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance 
Contributions Aot (social security taxes) for each employee to whom you·pay $100 or more 
during a calendar year. And, unless excepted, you are also liable for tax under the 
Federal Unemployment Tax Act for each employee to whom you pay $50 or more during a 
calendar quarter .. if, during the current or preceding calendar year, you had one or more 
employees at any time in each of 20 calendar weeks or you paid wages of $1,500 or more in 
any calendar quarter. If you have any questions about excise, employment or other Federal 
taxes, please address them to this office, 

If your sources of support, or your purposes, character, or method of operation 
change, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on·your exempt 
status. In the case of a·n amendment to your organizational document or bylaws, please 
send us a copy of the·amended document or bylaws, Also, you should inform us of all 
changes in your name or address, 

The box checked at the top or this letter shows whether you must file Form 990, 
Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax. If Yes is cqeoked, you are required to 
file Form 990 only if your gross receipts each year are normally more than $25,000, I~ a 
return is required, it must be filed by the 15th day of the fifth month after the end of 
your annual acoounting period, The law provide~ for a penalty of $10 a day, up to a 
maximum of $5,000, when a return is filed lat'e, unless there is reasonable cause for the 
delay, This Jenalty may also be charged"if a ~eturn is not complete. So, please make 
sure your return is complete before you file it, 

(over) 

District Oirect'or, Chicago District Letter 948(00) (Rev, 4-86) 



,. :,-. . Y~~ .. a_r~. n?~ r~q~ire_d to_ file ~~~~;al.: in~om~, t~~ returns uni·e;
1
~, ;~u. c\~,~ ·~·µ~·j ~-□ t 't.~. tne 

tax. on unrelated. business income,. under section 511. of the Code""'' If you are subj eat· .to. c. 
' ' • .,_ ' .~ I ' ;.. • " • .• ·!,- .'· _, • t ;. •"" • • ' , . ', • '· ,.. ' '• ',,. •' • • ' •' • . • ' . •• ., ", ' ' • ._ ' ' • ,.., ' • 

this.!,tax,.you·must· file·an income ... tax return-on Form. 990-T,·rExempt Orgapization Business 
Inconi'e ,:'.tia~, R~tu'.rn: •ri-i this letter; we are:· 'no't det'~rniinirig whe~'i1er "any of, 'your· pi-esent· ~-~,. 
p~opos'ed activities are unreiated trad~' or busi'ness as ·dedJea•'£n' 'secti'on -~'i3 o:t\.the,.·c·,;a·e·. 

·,._:,;,,:.::··,,: .',,\/ . '_,,:: -',/••,,·,:· ,,.,·~•,\i/i.-,·.i;_· ... :,'.. ·+'.·:)·, -~· .. :,:,<:<::·,:.:!·:.:,;);,:.~;:f::Yi\\.::._,-,;,y.\.'\'..,_:;, .. : :; ... · .. ·., 
, ,;_, .:_;_.You\ ne~_4. a:l'l::. emp~?yer ·.identiq qation. I'!Umber ever if• you, hav_e. no ·emi?f_,?:Y:~.~.s •i.' ;_,. I.f ,a.n: ... :, ·.0 ., •.• 

em.ril~y~:r, iden~ification null:1~ei::~.w~-~ not, en~e_red on·, you~ ·?.,PJ?ltq_ation_, a .... n.~,lfl.P,.Y..:\\ wi_l.~ .bJ;l.:, ·,.:;,.kl., 
assigned fa· you: and. you::·will. be .. advised "of it. Please ·use that number on all returns yo'u 
hie and in ai1· oo,rre~p~nden~~. ~1th the Internal Rev'enue Service. ·;. . . ' . . 

If the: headiri~ ~f this ... letter indicates ~-hat a caveat ap~lief/, the .·c,~;~-~t beiow 'l's ·~~ 
integral p~rt of' this lefter~ .. .. :·:, .. 

1~~aus~)~is _letter could h~i1/;;~9~,Y.E? any qtt~tions about y~,u~, '.~xe;:~t sta~u~ :;;~d 
private foundation status, you· should keep it in your perm'ane'nt r'ec'ords'. 

- -, 
If yo'u hav'e any., que.st,ions , .. please contact the 'person whose na~e '~~d t'el;e~h·o~·e number 

are shown i~ the headi~i ~~,this letter. 

. ~ ..... . 

····•'' ·t: 

" '> . ..:.-;,· ·: . 

Letter 948{DO) (Rev. 4-86) 

,•-:.• . . ·.· ,: 
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Carroll Area Development Corporation 
Proposed Budget 

Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2020 

Account 

Revenue 
Private Investment 
Dues & other 
City of Carroll 
Carroll County 

Total Revenue 

Expenses 

Administration 
Office equipment, supplies, phone, postage 
dues and subscriptions, payroll and benefits, 
development meetings, education, mileage 

Development 
Existing Industry Program, web development, 
printing, mailing, prospect contact, industry/project 
research, special projects, regional marketing, 
workforce development, small business development 

Total Expenses 

Net Income 

2020 
Budget 

$40,000 
$ 15,400 
$76,375 
$ 76,375 

$208,150 

$148,250 

$59,900 

$208,150 

$0 



\ 
f 

CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
Independent Accountant's 

Review Report 

For the Year 
Ending December 31, 2018 
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CA~ROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMBERS 

TERM EXPIRES JULY 2019 

Jim Gossett 
John Brockelsby 
R Q Christensen, MD 
Rick Hunsaker 
Aaron Juergens 
Jim Knott 
Dr. Steve Kraus 
Mike Pogge-Weaver 
Gaylin Ranniger 
Andy Reiman 
Mike Schwabe 
Adam Schweers 
Kenny Snyder 
Brandon Vonnahme 

TERM EXPIRES July 2020 
Jim Auen, President 
Nick Badding 
Joe Behrens 
Doug Burns 
Howie Drees, Secretary 
Kourtney Irlbeck 
Joel Lundstrom 
Rhonda Mart 
Paul Milligan 
Dean Onken 
Dave Quandt 
Dawn Meyer 
Jeff Scharfenkamp 
Ed Smith 
Kim Tiefenthaler, Treasurer 

TERM EXPIRES July 2021 

Barry Bruner 
Tom Farner 
Mike Franey, Vice President 
Matt Greteman 
Todd Kanne 
Kevin Lein 
Katie Manson 
Jair Mayhall 
Nancy Janssen 
John Steffes 
Gene Vincent 

APPOINTED ANNUALLY 

Dr. Eric Jensen, Carroll Mayor 
Ted Garringer, Chamber Representative 
Gene Meiners, Carroll County Supervisor 

CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT 

Shannon Landauer, Executive Director 

4 
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Member 
Iowa 

Society 
Certified Pubic Accountants 

August 6, 2019 

Certified Public Accountant 

PO Box 400 
109 Main Street 

Wall Lake, Iowa 51466 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
Carroll Area Development Corporation 
Carroll, IA 51401 

Phone: (712) 664-2891 

FAX: (712) 664-2717 

Cell: (712) 830-3121 

morrowjd@netins.net 

I have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Carroll Area Development 
Corporation (a non-profit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial 
position as of December 31, 2018, and the related statement of activities and 
change in net assets, cash flow for the year then ended, and the related notes 
to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical 
procedures to management's financial data and making inquiries of company 
management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective 
of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a 
whole. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. 

Management's Responsibility £or the Financial Statements 
Management is Tesponsible for the preparation and fair presentation· of these 
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Accountant's Responsibility 
My responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with 
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the 
Accounting and Review Services Committee of the American Institute of Certified 
Public Accountants. Those standards require me to perform procedures to obtain 
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether I am aware of any material 
modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. I believe that the results of my procedures provide a reasonable basis 
for my conclusion. 

Aaaountant's Conclusion 
Based on my review, I am not aware of any material modifications that should be 
made to the accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

5 
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ASSETS: 
CURRENT ASSETS: 

CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

Year Ending December 31, 2018 

Cash equivalents 
Accounts Receivable 

Total Current Assets 

OTHER ASSETS: 
Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS: 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable 

NET ASSETS: 
Without donor restrictions 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 

Exhibit A 

2018 

$ 134,650 
11725 

1361375 

2,093 
21093) 

0 

$ 1361375 

$ 1,538 

134 1 837 

$ 1361375 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements and Independent Accountants Review 
Report. 

7 



CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

Year Ending December 31, 2018 

Change in net assets without donor restrictions: 

Revenues: 
Local Revenues 

City of Carroll 
Carroll County 

Private Investment 
Membership Dues 
Special Projects 
Interest from investments 
In Kind Contribution 

Total Revenue 

Expenditures: 
Program Services: 

Development projects 
Administrative Costs: 

Support Services 
In Kind Expenditures 

Total Expenses 

Revenue over Expenses 

Net Assets Beginning of Year 

Net Assets End of Year 

Exhibit B 

2018 

$ 71,625 
71,625 
39,000 

9,000 
2,276 

711 
33,221 

$ 227,458 

44,721 

149,255 
33,221 

227,197 

261 

134,576 

$ 134,837 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements and Independent Accountants Review 
Report. 

8 



7 

., 

I 
I 

.J 

.. J 

i 
.J 

J 

CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW 

Year Ended December 31, 2018 

Resources Provided (Used) By: 
Cash Flow From Operating Activities: 

Increase in Net Assets 
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Assets to Net Cash 

Provided by Operating Activities: 
Depreciation 
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable 
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 
Cash Flow from Investing Activities: 

None 
Cash Flow from Financing Activities: 

None 

Net Increase in Cash 
Cash, Beginning of Year 

Cash, End of Year 

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information: 

NONE 

Exhibit C 

2018 

$ 261 

109 
1,639 
1,113) 

896 

0 

0 

896 
133,754 

$ 134,650 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements and Independent Accountants Review 
Report. 

9 
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,-...____ CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7 December 31, 2018 

Note 1 Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies 
A. Nature of Organization 

The Carroll Area Development Corporation was organized for the purpose 
of economic development activities. To accomplish these purposes, 
Carroll Area Development Corporation has all the powers enumerated in 
Chapter 504 of the Code of Iowa. These powers are limited to the 
definitions and purposes encompassed by Section 501 (c) (6), of the 
Internal Revenue Code. 

B. Significant Accounting Policies 
Basis of Accounting The financial statements of Carroll Area 
Development Corporation have been prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting and in accordance with the American Institute of Accountants' 
Audit and Accounting Guide, Not-For-Profit Organizations. The 
significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance 
the usefulness of the financial statements to the reader. 

Basis of Presentation - Financial statement presentation follows the 
recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards Board in its 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117 (ASC 958), 
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 
117, the Organization is required to report information regarding its 
financial position and activities according to two classes of net 
assets: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor 
restrictions. 

Net assets, revenues, and expenses are classified based on the existence 
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets 
of the Carroll Area Development Corporation and changes therein are 
classified and reported as follows: 

Net Assets without Donor Restrictions are resources over which the Board 
of Directors has discretionary control and are available for the 
various programs and administration of the Organization. 
Net Assets With Donor Restrictions are resources subject to donor 
imposed restrictions which will be satisfied by actions of the 
Organization or the passage of time. 

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

Concentration of Credit Risk - Financial instruments that potentially 
subject the Carroll Area Development Corporation to concentrations of 
credit risk consist principally of temporary cash investments and 
deposits. The Carroll Area Development Corporation places its cash 
investments with financial institutions and limits the amount of credit 
exposure to any one financial institution. 

10 



CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

December 31, 2018 

Note 1 Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

B. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets - The following accounting policies are 
followed in preparing the statement of financial position. 

Cash Equivalents - For the statement of cash flow, all cash investments 
that are highly liquid are considered to be cash equivalents. Cash 
includes amounts in demand deposits, savings accounts, certificates of 
deposits, and money market funds. 

Accounts Receivable and Program Reimbursements Carroll Area Development 
Corporation carries it's accounts receivables at cost. 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - There is no 
receivable bad debts since all receivables 
collectible. 

provision for accounts 
are considered to be 

Property and Equipment - The Organization's management has adopted the 
policy to expense small purchases of furniture and equipment with costs of 
less than $250. Assets with costs of greater than $250 are recorded at 
cost if purchased or fair value if donated. Depreciation is computed by 
the straight-line method over estimated useful lives. Maintenance and 
repairs are charges to expense as incurred, major renewals and betterments 
are capitalized. When items of equipment or property are sold or retired, 
the related costs are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is 
recognized. 

Income Taxes - Carroll Area Development Corporation is exempt from Federal 
income taxes under provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c) (6). 

The organization files Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income 
Tax, in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. 

Donated Services and Facilities - Various individuals volunteer their time 
and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Organization with various 
assignments. Contributions In-kind are also the result of a commitment by 
the Carroll Chamber of Commerce, along with private business contributions, 
to match contributions of cash by the City of Carroll, Iowa, and Carroll 
County, Iowa, which were $76,625 and $71,625 respectively. The value 
estimated by the Board of Carroll Area Development Corporation and the 
Carroll Chamber of commerce is $33,221 based upon the fair market value of 
the facility, the supplies and the services provided by the Carroll Chamber 
of Commerce. The contributed amounts are recognized in the financial 
statements because it meets the criteria for recognition under FASB ASC 
958-605-25. The private business contributions, which include the in-kind 
from the Chamber for the year ended December 31, 2018 satisfied the letter 
of understanding. 
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CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

December 31, 2018 

Note 1 Nature of Activities and Significant Accoun~ing Policies (continued) 

B. Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Cash Flow - The statement of cash flow is presented using the indirect 
method. For purposes of the statement of cash flow, the Carroll Area 
Development Corporation considers cash equivalents to include time deposits 
and certificates of deposit. Carroll Area Development Corporation's 
certificates of deposit are readily convertible to cash if needed for 
operations. 

Advertising Costs - Advertising costs are charged to operations when 
incurred. The Chamber has not incurred any direct-response advertising. 

Functional Allocation of Expense - The costs of providing the various 
programs and activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the 
notes to the financial statements. 

Note 2 Organization Risk Management 

Carroll Area Development Corporation is exposed to various risks of loss 
related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors 
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Carroll Area 
Development Corporation assumes liability for any deductibles and claims 
in excess of coverage limitations. Settled claims resulting from these 
risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past 
two fiscal years. 

Note 3 Total Deposit Accounts And Insured Depository Limits 

Carroll Area Development Corporation maintains checking, savings, and 
certificates of deposit in a financial institution. Accounts at each 
institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to 
$250,000. The Carroll Area Development Corporation did not exceed the 
$250,000 limit during the audit period. 

Note 4 Date of Management's Review 

The Organization has performed an evaluation of subsequent events through 
August 6, 2019, which is the date the financial statements were available 
to be issued, noting no events which affect the financial statements as of 
December 31, 2018. 
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.,,...-...__, CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 

December 31, 2018 

Note 5 Functional Expenses 

Carroll Area Development Corporation's functional expenses are as follows: 

Program Services: 
Development Projects: 

Access Washington 
Industry/Project research 
Marketing/Recruitment 
Special projects 
Printing & mailing 
Workforce development 
Western Iowa Advantage 

Total Development Projects 

Support Services: 
Administrative: 

Payroll reimbursements 
Contract Services 
Depreciation 
Dues & subscriptions 
Meetings 
Office supplies, etc 
Professional development 
Repairs 
Telephone 

Total Administrative 

In Kind Expenditures: 
Office equipment 
Rent-office space 
Utilities 
Property tax 
Insurance 
Building custodial & maintenance 

Total In Kind Expenditures 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

13 

$ 4,660 
1,954 

10,606 
12,063 

175 
5,000 

10,263 
44,721 

119,985 
2,690 

109 
1,857 
6,242 
1,252 
4,561 

11,258 
1,301 

149,255 

600 
15,567 

4,857 
4,524 
3,338 
4,335 

33,221 

$ 227,197 
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History of Revenue 

Local Governments 



CADC Revenue 
From Local Governments 

Public Private 
FY City County Total Total 
91 $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 30,000 $ 0 

92 $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 30,000 $ 1,800 

93 $ 30,000 $ 15,000 $ 45,000 $ 5,000 

94 $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 60,000 $ 500 

95 $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 60,000 $ 700 

96 $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ 60,000 $ 6,200 

97 $ 35,000 $ 35,000 $ 70,000 $ 5,200 

98 $ 35,000 $ 35,000 $ 70,000 $ 5,000 

99 $ 35,000 $ 35,000 $ 70,000 $ 6,000 

00 $ 35,000 $ 35,000 $ 70,000 $ 5,700 

01 $ 35,000 $ 35,000 $ 70,000 $ 5,400 

02 $ 35,000 $ 35,000 $ 70,000 $ 12,900 

\ 03 $ 42,500 $ 42,500 $ 85,000 $ 13,850 ' ' 
04 $ 42,500 $ 42,075 $ 84,575 $ 13,850 

05 $ 42,500 $ 42,500 $ 85,000 $ 16,250 

06 $ 42,500 $ 42,500 $ 85,000 $ 21,250 

07 $ 45,000 $ 45,000 $ 90,000 $ 21,250 

08 $ 47,250 $ 47,250 $ 94,500 $ 25,750 

09 $ 49,600 $ 49,600 $ 99,200 $ 26,000 

10 $ 52,000 $ 52,000 $ 104,000 $ 28,000 

11 $ 53,100 $ 53,100 $ 106,200 $ 31,000 

12 $ 55,750 $ 55,080 $ 110,830 $ 35,650 

13 $ 58,550 $ 57,154 $ 115,704 $ 33,500 

14 $ 61,500 $ 60,011.50 $ 121,511.50 $ 34,850 

15 $ 64,575 $ 63,012 $ 127,587 $ 34,850 

16 $ 67,037 $ 66,963 $ 134,000 $ 36,625 

-... _,_,.~-
17 $ 70,262.50 $ 69,388 $ 139,650.50 $ 38,000 

18 $ 71,625.00 $ 71,625.00 $ 143,250.00 $ 40,000 

19 $ 73,875.00 $ 73,875.00 $ 147,750.00 $ 41,500 



Partners In Progress 





MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT 
Carroll County is a great place to live, work and do business. Carroll 

County benefits from business diversify. Agriculture, manufacturing, 

healthcare, insurance and distribution are just a few of the business 

groups that make Carroll County a regional business center. As the 

Carroll County economy continues to grow, new technologies come 

forward bringing new opportunities to Carroll County businesses and 

residents. 

The mission of CADC is to support continued growth of our existing 

businesses as well as attract new industry to the area. CADC partners 

with six neighboring counties that form Western Iowa Advantage. This 

partnership promotes the strengths of western Iowa. CADC works with 

the Small Business Development Center, Iowa Economic Development 

Authority, Region XII Council of Governments, along with education 

and utility partners to maximize business opportunities. 

Having a strong business base is important. Now though, people want 

and are looking for quality of place when making decisions on where to 

live and work. CADC has endorsed better education, committed to 

workforce housing, and supported improved health care options as 

well as more diverse retail options and recreation. CADC strives to make 

Carroll County the best place to do business and the best place to live. 

As unemployment rates across the region continue to be low, CADC has 

continued to emphasize initiatives that can impact the decisions of 

those who may consider relocating to another community. Workforce 

development initiatives continue to be a priority for CADC going into 

2020. Part of the solution is knowing the data and conditions, and that 

is why it is important for CADC and Carroll County businesses to 

continue taking part in the Carroll County Laborshed that is completed 

by Iowa Workforce Development, with the updated version expected 

to be complete by the end of 2019. 

Your private investment will assist CADC with its mission of keeping 

Carroll County a great place to live and work. 

Thank you for supporting CADC! 

Jim Auen 

President 
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,.:k Badding, Badding Construction 

Joe Behrens, Templeton Area Development 
Corporation 

Becky Boes, Carroll Community School District 

John Brockelsby 

Barry Bruner, Bruner, Bruner & Reinhart, LLP 

Doug Burns, Carroll Times Herald 

RQ Christensen, M.D. 

Tom Farner, Core-Mark Midcontinent, Inc. 

OBA Farner-Boeken Company 

Ted Garringer, Chamber President 

Jim Gossett, Raccoon Valley Electric Cooperative 

Matt Greteman, Greteman & Associates 

Rick Hunsaker, Region XI I Council of Governments 

Kourtney lrlbeck, Carroll County 

ncy Janssen, City of Breda 

• . Eric Jensen, Mayor of Carroll 

Aaron Juergens, Sunburst Valley Farms 

Todd Kanne, Community Oil Company 

Jim Knott 

Dr. Steve Kraus, Biokinemetrics, Inc. 

Joel Lundstrom, PhD, DMACC-Carroll Campus 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

President - Jim Auen 

Auen Distributing 

Vice-President- Mike Franey 

Mid-Iowa Insurance & Real Estate 

Secretary - Howie Drees 

Drees Co . 

• 
Treasurer - Kim Tiefenthaler 

. ~ Performance Tire & Service 

Executive Committee-Dawn Meyer 

City of Manning 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Rhonda Mart, New Hope 

Katie Mason, City of Coon Rapids 

Jair Mayhall, Greteman & Associates 

Gene Meiners, Carroll County Supervisor 

Paul Milligan, Commercial Savings Bank 

Charlie Nixon, Coon Rapids Development Group 

Dean Onken, Core-Mark Midcontinent, Inc. 

DBA Farner-Boeken Company 

Mike Pogge-Weaver, City of Carroll 

Dave Quandt, American Home Shield 

Gaylin Ranniger, First National Bank-Manning 

Andy Reiman, Carroll Glass 

Jeff Roiland, Western Iowa Networks 

Jeff Scharfenkamp, Availa Bank 

Mike Schwabe, Toyne, Inc. 

Adam Schweers, Computer Concepts of Iowa 

Ed Smith, St. Anthony Regional Hospital 

Kenny Snyder, Carroll Cleaning Supply 

John Steffes, Kuemper Catholic School System 

Gene Vincent, Vincent Realty 

STAFF 

Shannon Landauer, CEcD 
Executive Director 

Rosanne Nees 
Business Development Director 

Ashley Schable 
Program Director 
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ACCESS WASHINGTON 

CADC Delegation Visits Nations ~apitol 

In June, a Carroll County delegation made the trip to Washington DC to visit elected officials to discuss issues 

affecting Carroll County businesses and communities. After several years, the Access Washington trip has seen 

several positive outcomes. This year, representatives brought several topics to the attention of our elected 

delegation and department leaders, including: 

• Copper Effluent Limitations 

• Natural Gas Expansion 

• Carroll Recreation Center Funding 

- Prisoner Built Housing 

• Rural Hospital Demonstration Program 

• Rural Healthcare 

• Medicaid Cost Containment 

• Transportation Funding 

This year, one of those was the expansion of the natural gas 

pipeline from Manning. The issue was introduced to elected 

officials and department leaders on the 2018 trip as a potential 

project, and in 2019 it was time to go back with an update. 

As the Manning team had developed the project scope and 

been in application process for the expansion, Access 

representatives provided an update on the project and 

explained the benefits to the Manning area when the project is 

Front (1-r): Shannon Landauer, Mike Pogge-Weaver, 

Doug Burns. 

Back (1-r): Gene Meiners, Rick Hunsaker, Dr. Eric 

Jensen, Dawn Meyer. 

") 

completed. The project going forward provides opportunity for expansion of the system to Arcadia, as well as 

offering opportunity for additional capacity for new and expanding customers. The Manning system is currently 

serving Templeton and Aspinwall. The project is slated to be completed by the end of 2019 . 

Throughout the visit, the delegation had the opportunity to meet with Senator Chuck Grassley, Senator Joni 

Ernst, Congressman Steve King, Congressman Ro Khanna, and representatives for Congressman Axne. The 

Department visits included the Department of Transportation, Department of Labor, and USDA. Carroll Area 

Development Corporation plans to conduct the Access Washington trip again in 2020, bringing forward topics of 

interest to Carroll County businesses and communities. 

While the Access Washington committee makes plans for the 2020 visit, businesses and communities will be 

contacted regarding the opportunity to attend and present topics of interest. 

•.: ·Carroll Area Development Corporation• 407W: 5th Street• ~O Box 307 • Carroll, IA• 712.792.4383 ,e www.carrollareadev.com ·,; .· · · 
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SPIRIT OF EXCELLENCE 
,ch year, CADC recognizes Carroll County businesses that invest resources in projects for their business that result in 

expanded tax base and the addition of quality jobs in Carroll County. Along with investment and job creation, the award is 

presented to Carroll County companies that value strong business partnerships and essential community involvement. 

Recently, CADC has presented this award to Carroll Coolers of Carroll and Landus Cooperative of Ralston. 

Carroll Coolers 

Carroll Area Development Corporation presented Mark Edmonds, President; Bryce Beedy, Vice President and Dave Miller, 

Plant Manager of Carroll Coolers with The Spirit of 

Excellence award in October. Carroll Coolers recently 

invested $3.4 million dollars in equipment and a 19,370 

square foot expansion to their facility which will create 

10 additional jobs in the next 1-2 years. Carroll Coolers 

began operation in 1987 in the former Heider 

Manufacturing building on West 3rd Street in Carroll. In 

1995, the company moved to its current location on 

)-J.l hway 30 West. Carroll Coolers currently has 62 

employee-owners, 46 of whom work in production and 

shipping. They build custom walk-in coolers and 

freezers that serve cold storage needs for a variety of industries including convenience stores, supermarkets, schools, 

institutions, and warehouses - nearly any cold storage needs their customers might have. 

Landus Cooperative 

Carroll Area Development Corporation presented Mark Cullen, Chief Animal Nutrition Officer and Kevin Grundmeier, 

SoyPlus® Plant Manager of Landus Cooperative with The Spirit of Excellence award in February. Land us Cooperative 

recently completed a $27 million project to increase soybean processing capacity by 50 percent at its SoyPlus® 

manufacturing facility in Ralston. SoyPlus® is an industry-leading high 

bypass protein dairy feed ingredient used in dairy rations across the 

world. The expansion has created 11 new full -time, family-wage 

positions. 

As a farmer-owned cooperative, Landus Cooperative originates 

soybeans from its membership of more than 7,000 farmers in Iowa and 

parts of Minnesota. The cooperative estimates 30-50 percent of all 

soybeans purchased from farmers this year at its nearly 670 grain 

locations will be processed into SoyPlus® at the Ralston plant. 

Carroll Area Development Cor~o_ration • 407W. 5th Street• PO Box 307 ~ Carroll, IA• 712.792.4383 • www.carrollareadev.com 



2019 IN REVIEW 
DMACC Computer Languages Program, Career Discovery Day 

Carroll Area Development Corporation continues to emphasize the 

importance of workforce development in Carroll County. As a significant part 

of this conversation, CADC gets involved with area initiatives that promote 

post-secondary education that will ultimately help local employers to fill 

available positions while planning for workforce needs of the future. Several 

OMACC projects that CADC has supported recently have been the DMACC 

Career Discovery Day effort with area sophomores, the LCAN grant and the 

implementation of the Computer Languages program. 

DMACC Career Discovery Day takes place twice each school year, bringing 

local students in to learn about career opp'ortunities in the area and the 

education path needed to be eligible for employment. The LCAN grant is a 

project that is led by community and education partners in Carroll and 

surrounding communities. The focus of the project is to build a college-going culture and increase the post­

secondary completion rates within our communities. The final project CADC has supported this year is the 

implementation of the Computer Languages program at DMACC. The need for training in tech positions brought 

about the discussion on a localized education component, resulting in DMACC developing curriculum for area 

residents. The program is open to all ages and engagement can begin as early as a student's junior year in high 

school, with completion leading to employment in coding positions above the local median income levels. 

Business Retention and Expansion Report 

A key program to Carroll Area Development 

Corporation is the Business Retention and 

Expansion program. Every other year, 

approximately 40 business visits are 

conducted to gather data in the areas of 

company growth, workforce, technology and 

community satisfaction. The completion of 

the visits brings data to CADC that is used 

locally for program development and is 

included in the BEST of Iowa report that 

includes statewide data. All surveys are 

completed using the same set of questions. 

Some report features are included below. 

In 2020, CADC will be conducting a full 

EXPANSION PLANS 
Of the survey participants, 

62.3'oftllesecompa ·es 

have- plans to expand in · 

the neXt three years. 

llepla 

w ill create 65 new 
positions, and will 
represe tan 

i estment of ove r 
$30 million in tile 

Carrol l area. 

These compa ies 

currently employ 

2541 individuals in 

Carrol l Count y. 

schedule of visits among the business---------­

community in Carroll County. Those included are major employers, potential growth sectors as identified by IEDA 

and those that are considered prime industry. 
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2019 IN REVIEW 
.:adership Iowa Economic Development Session Hosted In Carroll County 

Carroll County was chosen to host the economic development session for Leadership Iowa in May. The class 

participants spent three days in Carroll C:ounty hearing from speakers, taking tours and visiting a variety of local 

businesses. 

The session began Wednesday with tours of Templeton Rye, 

Manning Hausbarn and Puck Custom Enterprises. The day 

concluded with downtown exploration and dinner. Thursday 

morning began with a welcome to Carroll from Carroll's Mayor, 

Dr. Eric Jensen followed by an overview on the elements of 

ecoriomic development from Drew Conrad with UN l's Institute 

for Decision Making. Also on Thursday, Sandy Ehrig with Renew 

Rural Iowa and Wes Ehrecke discussed revitalizing rural Iowa on a 

statewide scale and how the gaming industry plays into economic 

development. Local elements included a panel of local economic 

development officials and a walking tour of downtown 

revitalization projects in Carroll. Past Mayor, Ed Smith, greeted guests and discussed the Urban Renewal project 

~-~"Carroll. Friday was spent at Core-Mark Midcontinent, Inc. dba Farner-Boeken Company. The day included 

panelists discussing community placemaking strategies and concluded with update from Director Durham with 

the Iowa Economic Development Authority. 

My Talent Integration 

In June, CADC partners were invited to meet with Frederico Velasco 

of My Talent Integration to learn more about his employee 

recruitment process. Frederico's company focuses on bringing 

qualified candidates to position in a specific region. The concept is not 

to bring a large quantity of employees, but to find the right candidate 

for specific positions. His model doesn'tjust focus on filling the 

position, but also on helping the employee establish themselves in 

the community with housing, transportation and other needs. 

My Talent Integration focuses on helping individuals from Puerto Rico 

relocate to the midwest for positions that meet their individual 

skillsets. Areas of success have included production, transportation 

and CNAs. The connection with Frederico was first made at the 

Community Venture Network event in the spring, providing 

munities the opportunity to hear about his model. Since his visit 

in June, he has continued to look for ways to partner with Carroll County businesses. A part of the relocation 

process includes identifying housing, learning of local community services and amenities and really helping the 

individual prepare to become a prepared employee and a resident of the community. 
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ASSISTANCE AVAILABLE 
CADC works with resource providers, educational partners, and a number of other sources of information' 

provide support to new and existing businesses. To meet the needs of busir.iesses, CADC can offer a connection 

to data, organizations and agencies that will help to make their business more successful. The development, 

workforce, entrepreneurial and community assistance programs can be very beneficial no matter what stage of 

business development a project may be in. 

DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE 

Regulatory & Environmental Assistance 

Lean Manufacturing 

Maximizing Local & State Incentive Programs 

Retail Sales Analysis 

Regional Revolving Loan Fund 

Building & Site Search 

Direct Financial Assistance Programs 

Export & International Trade-Info and Assistance 

Small Business Administration Loans 

Succession Planning 

Economic Data & Trends 

WORKFORCE ASSISTANCE 

Carroll County Laborshed 

Job Training Programs 

Regional Workforce Needs Assessment 

Layoff Aversion Program 

Regional Employment Benefit Analysis 

Internship Programs 

Industry-Specific Employment Information 

Occupational & Industry Projections 

Job Jet-Regional Ride Sharing 

Wage & Salary Information 

Regional Job Outlook 

Home Base Iowa 

ENTREPRENEURIAL ASSISTANCE 

Business Planning Assistance 

Entrepreneur Boot Camp 

Smart Start Classes 

Market Research 

Targeted Small Business Resources 

Site & Building Search 

Youth Entrepreneur Academy 

COMMUNITY ASSISTANCE 

Strategic Planning 

Census & Demographic Data & Analysis 

Economic Development Marketing 

Industrial Park Development 

Retail Sales Analysis 

Conflict Resolution Training 

Site Specific Marketing 

Economic Data & Trends 

Citizen Academies 

Issue & Project Advocacy 

Business Retention & Expansion 

Community Profiles 

Site & Building Database 

Non-Profit Board Training ]) 

Carroll Area Development Corporation'•A07.W. 5th Street ,• PO Box 307 • Carroll, IA • 1712. 792.4383 • www.carrollareadev.com , , 
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WESTERN IOWA ADVANTAGE 
7 

11 e Western Iowa Advantage regional marketing committee continues to 

meet monthly with emphasis on business attraction and business retention 

as priority items. This has included efforts around workforce development, 

housing and quality of place marketing. Meetings are held throughout the 

region and include local tours to familiarize regional partners with 

western 

l@WA . 
aav,a:ntag,e 

community projects and amenities. In the last year, efforts with business attraction include attendance at 

Community Venture Network events in Minneapolis, BIO World Congress in Des Moines and the Mid-America EDC 

Competitiveness Conference & Site Selector Forum. 

The 2019 WIAD Annual Meeting was held in Carroll. Justin Erickson of Essex Capital 

was the keynote speaker. As he discussed the Community Venture Network events . 
and rural economic development overall at the banquet, he also took time to tour 

communities in the region to conduct site and building tours. 

The 2019 calendar year has also brought a change in the configuration of the 

organization. Calhoun County has joined the Western Iow a Advantage group, while 

Midwest Partnership has opted out of the organization. 

Upcoming events in the remainder of 2019 include a Housing Summit, being held in 

Carroll on Wednesday, November 13. This is a transition from the annual Employer 

Educator Summit to another significant conversation in the WIAD communities. All 

are welcome to attend, and should watch for updates on the WIAD website at www.westerniowaadvantage.com 

Small Business Development Center 

Carroll Area Development Corporation continues to partner with the North Central Iowa Small Business 
Development Center to provide business resources to local business and industry. Director Kimberly 
Tiefenthaler is based out of Fort Dodge, with a local office at Region XI I Council of Governments in Carroll. 
Services provided include business plan development, business transition planning, market research, and 
preparation for financial application. In addition to consulting services, NCI SBDC provides business trainings, 
such as QuickBooks, Google and SEO Marketing, Social Media Marketing and Cyber Security. 2019 Statistics for 
Carroll County include: 

• 14 clients 

• $375,000 in Capital Infusion 

• $167,000 in Owner's Investments 

• $1,770,000 in Sales Increases 

. Additionally, NCI SBDC has a video project underway, to create free, professionally produced videos for market­

i.s their business and the SBDC organization. This year, three Carroll County business owners participated in 

the Goldman Sachs 10,000 Small Businesses Program-Adam Schweers of Computer Concepts of Iowa, Sue 

Gehling of Gehl PRO Welding and Jim Jensen of Trophies Plus, Inc. Another cohort is set to begin soon. 
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PRIVATE INVESTMENT PARTNERS 
Alliant Energy 

American Home Shield 

Ashwood, Inc. 

Auen Distributing 

Availa Bank 

Badding Construction 

Bauer Built Tire & Service Center 

Black Hills Energy 

Bruner, Bruner & Reinhart, LLP 

Carpet One Floor & Home 

Carroll Broadcasting 

Carroll Coolers 

Carroll Dental Associates 

Carrollton Centre 

Central Iowa Ready Mix 

Collins Aerospace 

Commercial Savings Bank 

Community Oil Company 

Computer Concepts of Iowa 

Core-Mark Midcontinent, Inc. dba Farner-Boeken Company 

Daily Times Herald 

DMACC-Carroll Campus 

Drees Co. 

Feld Fire 

First American Home Warranty 

First National Bank, Manning 

Greteman & Associates 

Hy-Vee 

Iowa Corn Processors 

Iowa Savings Bank 

JEO Consulting Group, Inc. 

Lenz Insurance and RE/MAX Professionals Realty 

McLaughlin International/New Way 

MidAmerican Energy 

Mid-Iowa Insurance & Real Estate 

Moorhouse Ready Mix 

Motor Inn of Carroll 

MovelT Companies 

Nelson Electric 

NEW Cooperative 

O'Halloran International, Inc. 

Olsen Muhlbauer & Co. 

Pella Corporation-Carroll Operations 

Performance Tire & Service 

POET Biorefining-Coon Rapids 

Raccoon Valley Electric Cooperative 

Schroeder Seamless Siding 

Security Title and Investment 

St. Anthony Regional Hospital 

Templeton Rye 

Templeton Savings Bank 

The Graphic Edge, Inc. 

United Bank of Iowa 

Western Iowa Networks 

Windstar Lines 

Wittrock Motors 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS 

Alliant Energy• Arcadia Betterment & Development • Black Hills Energy• Breda Betterment 

Carroll Chamber of Commerce 

Carroll County Supervisors • City of Carroll 

Coon Rapids Development Group• DMACC-Carroll Campus• Glidden Development Group 

Iowa Area Development Group• Iowa Economic Development Authority 

Iowa Workforce Development• Manning Betterment • MidAmerican Energy 

North Central Iowa Small Business Development Center 

Raccoon Valley Electric Cooperative• Region XII Council of Governments• Small Business Development Center 

Templeton Area Development Corporation Western Iowa Advantage 

1 I 

: t. 

• 
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MESSAGE FROM THE DIRECTOR 
n Carroll Area Development Corporation has had a great year! Throughout 

the county we have seen significant investment into business projects, · 

and we have seen an increase in investment in housing projects as well. 

We have seen a number of examples of partnerships being used to 

leverage resources for the betterment of the region. CADC strives to 

encourage the most effective use of resources available. The public­

private structure of CADC between the City of Carroll, Carroll County and 

private investors creates the opportunity to work collaboratively for the 

successful completion of projects. The implementation of new economic 

development initiatives has to be done with the cooperation of all levels 

.of local leadership. 

As the year at CADC has been very involved with projects ranging from 

business start-up and expansion activity to business transition planning, 

the investments in Carroll County remain impressive. Throughout the 

county we have celebrated groundbreaking and ribbon cutting events in 

ag processing, manufacturing, healthcare and retail. As indications 

remain strong of a vibrant local economy, at CADC we remain focused on 

() 1 opportunities to be an example of growth and prosperity for rural Iowa. 

We tell our story at every opportunity, and always welcome a chance to 

host guests for a look at the wonderful things Carroll County has to offer. 

CADC has hosted the WIAD Annual Banquet, workforce and site 

selection consultants, economic development professionals from peer 

communities and elected officials. Additional project work underway 

includes a shovel ready site project, committee involvement on 

transportation initiatives, marketing initiatives with Golden Shovel 

Agency and partnership development with project based-learning 

classes. We encourage our partners to visit the CADC website at 

www.carrollareadev.com and to follow our social media accounts to stay 

informed on CADC initiatives! 

Throughout this edition of Partners in Progress, you will see a number of 

examples of successful collaborations throughout the region bringing 

success and economic stability to our rural communities. This includes 

work being done in Carroll County and the seven-county Western Iowa 

Advantage region. Continuing to strengthen our county and encourage 

) investments is an ongoing priority for CADC. . _ _,, 

Shannon Landauer, CEcD 

Executive Director 
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November 27, 2019 

Mayor Jensen and the Carroll City Council 
City of Carroll 
City Hall 
Carroll, Iowa 51401 

Dear Mayor Jensen and Carroll City Council, 

Your Carroll Chamber prop9ses the Carroll City Council budget $30,000 from hotel/motel tax revenue receipts 
to support our tourism efforts, which continue to make meaningful contributions in the community. A 
contribution from the city gives the chamber what it needs to continue to implement and develop our tourism 
and marketing plans. These funds will be used exclusively for funding the Chamber's tourism promotion 
efforts in the City's FY 2021. · 

The Chamber continues to push forward with the #ChooseCarroll campaign which reminds residents and 
visitors that they do have endless choices when it comes to where they work, where they stay, and where 
they play. #ChooseCarroll offers creative ways for everyone to think big and get inspired to experience Carroll. 
It reminds everyone they do have a choice, and the Carroll Chamber would like them to do everything right 
here, locally. 

This year, the Carroll Chamber continued to build on an Alcohology piece, which features four Chamber­
member businesses in a tourism marketing effort. Alcohology, the study of the alcohol industry in Carroll 
County, consists of tours of Templeton Rye Distillery, Iowa Legendary Rye, Santa Maria Winery and Vineyard, 
and Carroll Brewing Company. It includes samples and history lessons, while helping tell the story of Carroll 
and our businesses to truly build a community that many can be proud of. The Alcohology tour can be adapted 
for small or large groups during various timeframes and include different activities. The Inaugural tour hosted 
media partners, state and regional development partners, as well as locals to help promote the project. The 
Alcohology materials support our local establishments, focusing on the education component as the 
recruitment piece and also emphasize other local businesses once visitors get here. Through Alcohology, the 
Chamber will share the stories of the local establishments and the history of the buildings they each call home, 
and create an undeniably positive impact on our community by inviting others to the experience. The end goal 
is to establish Carroll County as a tourist destination. 

-Your Carroll Chamber is the first resource visitors turn to with questions regarding the Carroll community. 
Whether its information about upcoming events or inquiries regarding available lodging facilities or 
businesses, Chamber staff are well versed in finding our visitors the answers to their questions. The Chamber's 
annual Visitor Guide is distributed to Iowa Welcome Centers, visitor centers, hotels and restaurants 
throughout Iowa to promote our community. The Visitor Guide, along with the biennial Chamber Magazine is 
sent out in visitor packets, travel packets, new resident welcome packets and more. Both of these 
publications, along with a community calendar and business directory, are also easily accessible on the 
Chamber's website. 
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We believe the Chamber is consistent with the mission and interest of the city, and hope you will find it in 
your budget to support our efforts. With the city's support, your Carroll Chamber will be better equipped to 
actively promote our community and attract visitors who will utilize our hotels and motels, spend their time 
dining in our restaurants, shopping in our retail stores, and experiencing our recreational and event 

opportunities. 

These requested city funds allow the Chamber to promote travel to Carroll from around the state, market our 
family-oriented events, and the numerous recreational activities found in Carroll, from our Municipal Golf 
Course and Aquatic Center, to our 33-mile multi-use Sauk Rail Trail. 

Nearly 400 members strong, the Carroll Chamber is an advocate for the business community, providing 
numerous marketing and promotional benefits to its members. Whether the needs are networking, 
marketing, community outreach, or advocacy, the Carroll Chamber is your partner for success. 

Thank you, 

~ \-S:~k 
Ashley T. Schab le 
Program Director 
Carroll Chamber of Commerce 
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· Marketing 
#ChooseCarroll 

on websites, 
facebook, 

PUT YOUR $ 
WHERE 
Y(onurnz ~ IS 

# ~ 

Your Choice Matters 

When you spend $100 in your local com munity, up 

to $68 of that wi ll stay in town. Choose for that $68 to stay 

in Carrolir 

Local shoppe rs favo rit e dest inat io ns : 

- 34% vis it clothing sto re s. 

- S6% eat at resta urants. 

-15% freq Li ent ood/beve1·age destinations , 

Did you kno11v ... in 2016,, Corral.I County rep orted $6.6 million 

in lorn/ apparel sales. 

Whysho pp•ers choose lo,cai? 

- 66% like the co nveni ence. 

- 63% ·w.ant to sup pot1 local business. 

- 5'.4% lil< t<> flnP- n -.;i-kind nrnd 111rt -: 



Welcome. We have a story to tell in historic Carroll County. Visit our dynamic 
retail district with multiple shops and restaurants. Whether you're looking for 
a quick bite on the run, a casual family dinner location or an elegant night out, 
Carroll has more than 30 restaurants to fill you up. With over 100 retail outlets 
from locally owned specialty boutiques to larger nationally-recognized stores, 
you're sure to have a memorable experience when you shop, dine and 
experience Carroll County on the Alcohology tour. 

About Alcohology 
Carroll is home to fine alcohol artisans who create everything from locally 
brewed beer, small batch whiskey and aged wine. No matter .what your taste is, 
you are sure to find something that you love here. As you make your way across 
the state, or come home to visit family and friends, sip your way through 
popular establishments located inside historic buildings. Come for a brief 
history lesson and experience a taste of home. 

Alcohology 
Partners 

1f 
TEMPLETON RYE 
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Accomplish More Together 

2020-2021 Carroll Tourism Marketing Campaign 

GOALS 

Building off the Carroll Chamber of Commerce's #ChooseCarroll campaign, the goal of our 2020-2021 Tourism 

Marketing Campaign is to really hone in on what makes Carroll unique. By promoting our uniqueness, we'll 

show Carroll as a destination and bring people from all over to experience what we have right here in our 

backyard. We'll invite visitors to hear our local historic stories and have an experience that will continue to 

bring them back. 

STRATEGIES 

Based on the strengths of the Carroll area, the Chamber has identified and implemented a creative marketing 

campaign, #ChooseCarroll. The marketing message appeals to an array of key target markets and is designed 

to be flexible so that we can react to changes in the fast-paced, ever-changing world of marketing. The idea is 

to encourage our hotels, attractions, shopping venues, restaurants and other tourism-related businesses to 

use our #ChooseCarroll elements in their marketing efforts, and to use segments of our plan, helping us both 

extend the reach of our model. 

Maybe it's walking the trails around Swan Lake State Park or strolling along the Sauk Rail Trail through the 

many beautiful parks, it all happens in Carroll. From the annual golf outings, to the SK Color Fun Run, Carroll 

Band Day, and Hoop It Up basketball tournament, we are able to key in on wonderful opportunities to 

showcase Carroll. Through these experiences, Carroll's charm is easy to see. 

Carroll's tourism industry appears to have great potential for further development. The Carroll Chamber 

continues to work hard to implement new marketing initiatives that help tell our story and get visitors through 

the doors and in our businesses, promoting Carroll as a real hidden gem for tourism. The Carroll Chamber of 

ct 

g 

Commerce promotes the community as a tourism destination for both day and overnight visitors. With a :e 

number of partners we continue building the impact of tourism in and around Carroll. 

The Carroll Chamber of Commerce plans on developing videos, social media and print pieces to effectively 

market the Carroll area's natural beauty, outdoor recreation options, historical attractions and the offerings of 

special events and festivals. We'll better service our tourism efforts by bringing Carroll to the forefront of 1res 

traveler's minds, showing them no shortage of opportunities from the minute they leave their doorstep. 

Regionally, a media mix of print, radio and social media will be utilized to establish Carroll as a regional hub for 

recreation, retail, dining, entertainment, and healthcare. Locally, Carroll County has a population of 20,273 to 

draw from . Looking beyond, to the local six county area, that population increases to 72,231 living within a 30-

mile radius of our community. With increased and targeted marketing efforts, our goal will be to attract this 

population to Carroll for the purposes of shopping, dining, and entertainment, as well as utilizing our local 

healthcare services and enjoying the many recreational amenities Carroll has to offer. 
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· Accomplish More Together 

more than 50 miles away as a staycation, daytrip, for leisure or to visit family and friends. 

• Iowa Economic Development statistics show four out of five trips are taken for leisure while 20 

percent oftravelers are visiting family and friends. 

• Per trip, Iowans traveling within the state (staycations) spend an average of $787. The average 

length of stay is 3.5 days. 

• Iowa's daytrippers (regional visitors) spend an average of $288 per trip according to 2018 Iowa 

Economic Development statistics. 

Marketing plans will specifically target women, with research showing 71.5 percent of trip planners are 

female . Additionally, research shows the largest percentage of purchasing decisions are made by adults age 

35-50, and these individuals will also be a key focus of our marketing efforts. Top leisure travel activities 

include (1) visiting relatives; (2) shopping; (3) visiting friends; (4) fine dining; and (5) rural sightseeing. 

REACH 
The Carroll Chamber continues to make modifications to our overall tourism marketing plan and messaging to entice 

visitors to #ChooseCarroll for everything. · 

We're implementing a strategy of reaching out statewide as well as regionally to attract multiple audiences 

simultaneously and with similar messaging. We' re paying close attention to where media placements will be made and 

dollars spent. In print media, careful consideration has been made regarding where media purchases are made. With 

audiences across the state as well as regionally, placements will be made in popular Iowa tourism publications with solid 

circulations . 

The proposed 2020-2021 Tourism Marketing Campaign includes broadcast media purchases, working with Iowa Cable 

Advertising Network for a few key projects. 

With our promotional material budget, we'll continue to increase our presence at tourism conferences and showcase 

events around the state . 

Carroll Chamber of Commerce • PO Box 307,407 W Fifth, Carroll, Iowa 51401 • (712) 792-4383 • www.carrolliowa.com 
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Proposed 2020-2021 Marketing Budget 

Print Media ........................................................................................................................ $15,000.00 

Print media mix to include local and statewide print media, including but not limited to Carroll 

Times Herald, Smart Shopper, The Iowan, Our Iowa Magazine, Iowa Travel Guide and Des 

Moines Register. 

Broadcast Media .................................................................................................................. $5,000.00 

Broadcast media mix to include both radio and television marketing, including but not limited 

to Carroll Broadcasting, On Media Television, ICAN (Western Iowa Networks Cable). 

Online Media .......................................................................................................................... $2,000.00 

Online media mix to include social media venues including but not limited to Facebook, Twitter, 

lnstagram, YouTube, and Snapchat 

Promotional and Other .......................................................................................................... $8,000.00 

Promotional and other items may include, but will not be limited to production of the Carroll 

map, production of the Carroll Visitor Guide, placement ofthe Visitor Guide on line, 

promotional events including the Annual Legislative Showcase and Iowa Tourism Conference, 

membership in the Iowa Travel Group, Western Iowa Tourism efforts and more. 

2020-2021 Total Marketing Budget .............................................................................. $30,000.00 



Internal Revenue Service 

District 
Director 

CARROLL CHAMBER OF COr.lNERCE 
223 W 5TH ST BOX 307 
CARROLL, IA 51401 

\) 

Department of the Tr•easury 

Person to Contact: EO:TPA 

Telephone Nu.mbel'.': 1-800-829-1040 

Refer Reply to: PRP 

Date: Jtme 24, 1994 

RE: EXENPr STATUS 
EIN: 42-0170016 

This is in res:ponse to the letter, dated June 16, 1994, regar·ding your· 
status as an or•ganiza.tion exempt from Federal income tax. 

Our recor·ds indicate that a ruling letter was issued in August 1970, 
granting your or•ganization an exe.rnption from Federal income tax 
under the :pmvisions of Section 501(c)(G) of the Inter•nal Revenue Code 
of 1954. 

If your gross receipts each year are normally more than $25,000.00, 
you are required to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt · 
from Income Tax b~r the fifteenth day of the fifth month after the 
end of your ~mual accounting period. 

You are not required to file Fedel'.'al income tax l'.'eturns tmless you 
are subject to the ta.'Y.: on \mrelated business income tmder- Section 
511 of the Code. If you are subject to this tax, you must file 
an income tax return on Form 990-T. 

If any question arises with respect to your status for Federal 
income tax purposes~ you may use this letter as evidence of your> 
exemption. 

This is an advisory letter. 

Madlyn W. Day 
District Director 



MarkNepple 
President 
Bomgaars 
715 Hwy30 W 
Carroll, IA 51401 
Phone: 792-5288 
Fax: 792-9648 
21 mgr@bomgaars.com 

TimGute 
Vice President 
The Market on 3 0 
420Hwy30 W 
Carroll, IA 51401 
Phone: 792-9254 
Fax: 792-9259 
themarketon3 O@westianet.net 

Lori Greteman 
Secretary-Treasurer 
Windstar Lines Inc 
1930 Hwy 71 N, PO Box 786 
Carroll, IA 51401 
Phone: 792-4221 
Fax: 792-9615 
lori@gowindstar.com 

Ted Garringer 
Past President 
Kuemper Catholic School System 
116 S East St 
Carroll, IA 51401 
Phone: 792-3313 
Fax: 792-8070 
tlgarringer@kuemper.org 

Christy Anthofer 
Presidential Appointee 
New Opportunities 
23751 Hwy 30 E, PO Box 427 
Carroll, IA 51401 
Phone: 792-9266 
Fax: 792-5723 
canthofer@newopp.org 

Jeff Vonnahme 
Ag Representative 
Farm Credit Services of America 
919 Bella Vista Dr, PO Box 517 
Carroll, IA 51401 
Phone: 792-4941 
Fax: 792-2157 
j eff. Vonnahme@fcsamerica.com 

2020 BOARD MEMBERS 

Steve Auen 
Auen Distributing Co 
102 N Grant Rd, PO Box 15 
Carroll, IA 51401 
Phone: 792-2294 
Fax: 792-2317 
stevea@auendist.com 

Josh Axman 
Mid-Iowa Insurance and Real Estate 
603 Hwy 30 W, PO Box 217 
Carroll, IA 51401 
Phone: 792-4324 
Fax: 792-4840 
iosha@midiowainsurance.com 

Steve Blackburn 
Carroll Broadcasting 
1119 E Plaza Dr, PO Box 886 
Carroll, IA 51401 
Phone: 792-4321 
Fax: 792-6667 
steve@carrollbroadcasting.com 

Beth Glynn 
Mrs. Glynn and Co. 
207 W 4th St 
Carroll, IA 51401 
Phone: 540-4099 
hello@mrsglynnandco.com 

Jered Kruse 
Core-Mark Midcontinent, Inc. 
DBA Farner-Boeken Company 
1751Hwy30E 
Carroll, IA 51401 
Phone: 792-3503 
Fax: 792-3513 
j ered.kruse@core-mrk.com 

Na than Lueth, DC 
Next Generation Chiropractic 
213 W 4th St 
Carroll, IA 51401 
Phone: 775-2295 
Fax: 775-2295 
nluethdc@gmail.com 

Pat Macke 
Verizon Wireless/Select 

Communications 
1004 Hwy 30 W, PO Box 721 
Carroll, IA 51401 
Phone: 775-2500 
Fax: 775-2436 
pmacke@penn-comm.net 

Kevin Reineke 
Culvers 
405 WHwy30 
Carroll, IA 51401 
Phone: 775-2600 
reincke 3@msn.com 

Denae Rosdail 
I Saw The Sign 
840 W 61h St 
Carroll, IA 51401 
Phone: 792-3701 
isawthesignllc@gmail.com 

Kevin Skinner 
Western Iowa Networks 
112 East Main St 
Breda, IA 51436 
Phone: 673-2311 
Fax: 792-2800 
kskinner@westianet.com 

Kathy Steff es 
Dupaco Community Credit Union 
503 WHwy30 
Carroll, IA 51401 
Phone: 792-173 5 
Fax: 792-1874 
ksteffes@dupaco.com 

Staff: 
Shannon Landauer, Executive Director, 

s.landauer@carrolliowa.com 
Rosanne Nees, Business Development 

Director, r.nees@carrolliowa.com 
Ashley Schable, Program Director, 

a.schable@carrolliowa.com 
Mallory Bremer, Admin. Assistant 

chamber@carrolliowa.com 



With over 350 members, you're in good company with the Carroll Chamber of Commerce. When 
you combine the positive public perception of Chamber affiliation with the various other 
benefits offered, you'll quickly realize the return on your Chamber investment. 



November 27, 2019 

To: City of Carroll 

Community Of Concern 
322 West 3rd Street 

Carroll, Iowa 5140 l 
712-792-5150 

Roxanne Reinart, Direct 

From: Carroll County Community Of Concernlnc. 
Subject: Carroll County Community Of Concern Food Pantry 

Dear Members: 

We appreciate the many years of support the city of Carroll has given to our 
agency to help us serve Carroll citizens. While we do receive generous food supplies to 
provide help to our clients, we also need funding for our rent and our administration 
expenses. The money we receive from the city would go to help cover our rent cost. 

We are requesting funding consideration for our agency for the coming fiscal year. This 
year the Carroll County Community Of Concern would like to request $10,000. This 
request is to help cover the rent in our location. This expense has a big impact on our non 
profit agency. 

The Community Of Concern Food Pantry provides food for any house hold regardless of 
income in Carroll County in an emergency situation. We also serve the homeless. 

We have attached the information requested about our services. We will be happy to meet 
in person with the City Council to discus our budget needs. We thank you for your 
consideration of our request and for your support in the past years. 

Sincerely, Roxie Reinart Director Summer Parrott Board President 

_J~?~ 



' ) 

·rhe purpose and objectives of the Carroll County Community Of Concern, lnc. 
shall be to provide, promote, and coordinate services to the poor, needy, elderly, 
and disabled of Carroll County, Iowa. 'l'his includes but is not limited to 1) food 
and assistance to qualifying individuals; 2) Disseminate information; 3) educate 
the public about the needs of the poor, elderly, and disabled; 4) to secure or aid in 
securing funding to establish or support community services; and 5) to originate 
programs and activity ideas to better these populations. 
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If your soun:es of St!ppor-t, c,r yot;r purpos:c1-1, cLnti:lCt:cr, er met:hcc1 of opt:-:-· 
nt:ior: i.1, changed, ycu 13hould J.E,t 1.1,; \.:.nc;.K i;o we can con,;:!.da· the efft',ct of 
the change or. ycrnr sta tuE,, ,\J.so, yc)u shouJd infc•rrr, us of a.1.J ct::2,.11.ge~, :1.r,, 
your n2rue or a<ldresr. 

If the yes box at the top of this ].etter: is checked, you are required to 
f':UE, Fon;, 990, FEt:urn of Orgnni,:at:i.on Fxe.mpt: tom T.1,cotne T,?.J':, 01:.J.y H your 
gron,., n~cdpt:i, E:,·J.ch yr:ar nre normally rr:c .. n, than SH),000. The H.!turn :I.,; 
due by the 1.Sth day of the f:!.ft:l; rn:rnth uft:er the. end of your r.:mnua:L accotmt:­
i.ng i:·m::lod, The lai;.; imposes c.': J)(::rn1.l ty of $10 1J day, u1; to a tIV:1;;:\mur.1 c-f 
$5,000, for failure to file the return on time, 

Yc-t.: a.re not reqtd.rec1 r.o fi.le F'ec.l.£,.1:al income tax re.turns 1.mleBr:; you are 
subject:. to t:he tax on tmre:l.ated buflinei,01 :Lc.c.crnr.,, undc,r Si:-,r::tion 511 of the 
Code, lf yot, cit'!?. subject to t:hi.E; tax, you rrnist fill, nr. income tax i:eturri 
on For11, 990~Ttl ln t:h:is 1E!tter wr~ are:~ not d0.t:E~rrrd.ning whe..the.1~ an·y of yctil" 
present c:-r propu1.-:;ed act:.i.v:iti!::f., a.r1:: un.nd.nt:e:d tn.1d0. or bustncsc: as (!t:-i:h:c:,c' 
ir, Sect:lor: Yl.3 of' t:bP Code. 

You. need an employer i.dent:lf iuition number even iJ yu, 1wve no ~%plGyE,C!E.. 
If on EmpJ.oyer: j_cif,ntificat:i.on numhEr w;,u; not ent:ei:e.d on your applicr:,t:l.on, 



·...._..../ 

Area XII Developmental 
Disabilities Council 

a r.1.m,bcff w:Lll be ,,wsi.gned t:o you and you 1-rl.J.:L bE.' nclvised of :it, Please 
1.rne t:hat number on al:L ret\1rnE yot! fi:L!:: i!.ncl i.r; al1 corre.spondence w:it:\i 
the Internal !?,c;vtmue St•.rv:l.ci:.•., 

Pun;uant.: to h!gulati.cms 2ect::i.ur LSOP.--l(a), thr.~ provi.s:i.cnE of th:i.s iett-er 
are uffecU.\,p Fc,.bn.,nry lt, 1S1fll, thr. date. your apr:Jic2tion wnr t!:cei·vcc1 , 

Cont:ribut:i.citw to you prfor to t:hnt dr,te cltP not deductJb1.e by the donor 
1m~cs1:. i.t can b1? shown thr-it: cor:,.tt:Hl\;t.:Lc-ns 1,ere ust:'d c-t· earmarked for 
purpusEs spr~cif:Leci i.n Section J.70(c) oi' the Code. You are rNtuired to 
file income tax returns on Fcrffi 1120 for all tax periods prior to that 
dnte 1,r.:lens you apply for e:xempt:i.0n 1n-1.der St:::ction 501 (c) (le) for t:1,ose 
pL0 r:!ods. For,:T', !C2.4, 1\pplic.st:i.c,n for R.r,,cognition of Exemption, :J.s 
enclosed for your convenJ."nce, 

Er~c 1 usurr~: 
F(ll'!L 102(: 

District Di.rector 

\ 
C,i..-1:h•:""./\A~ . .,,. 



,\iv1LNDMFNT lO i\RT1CLES OF 1NC01ZJ>OR.-\TION OF 
/\!<.FA Xll DFVF! .. C)Ptv\l::Nl'/\1. DlSABllJT1F-'.S CO\JNCll. 

The Articles nf lncorpornlinn (.lf !he i\n::a .\II l)cvcloprnn1lrll \)isahilitics C'. 11u11('i\ :\I( 

herd1y i:llnenckd in the following particulars, io--,vii: 

I. Ilic rrnrne of' the corporation shall be The Cnrnmunity of Ccincern, Inc:. 

• 1--1-..-., .\ ;···, .... ,1d1·,·1ent !,J 1;,c /\i\ic.lcc; ,,,l'i c1d 1,)J)tcd bv LI\-.: unanirnous ,·01,: o(· i1:; l..\N11-cl 
1 J f \., , , , I I ~• ~ ,. 

A [)irccwrs 011 .lanu;ir:- il. )008. 

C:0Vfiv1UNITY OF CONCEl{N 
, .. ... 

I\ 'i . · .. ?\>.-.\ .. . ... /"' //. "<<::-\:\ . ..-' 
\Lin· \ 1: B,n1rnln.wcr. Pr(~:;i,kn1 :,·, 

By ,.A~l::..-a/1.4'"1,( .. _k .. ... · rn.,-u..--z/1,,~f-··· ·-·· .. .... :: __ _ 
Sharon K .. tvlurray, Secretary '· c 

', l .1\ll--: UI·: IO\t/A, COUNTY OF CARROLL s~. 

l.)11 ll1ic; i"f cL-1v of' Ucce1-r1bcr. :::'.UCl"i. lx:forc me, the u11dersi~~1wd. a l'-iotan' Public 111 

,i11d for the Slate or" ]o,v,.1, persom.1ll;1 app(:cm':d iVlary N. Baurnhover, che President of :;,\1c! 

cc,rpcini.ti(ln a11d Sliarnn K. fvlurrav. the ~:;ccreti!ry o!" s::1id ('i"1rrH>r-:-1ticn. 111 riv: r11:.'!"'..-:r.1n:-dl:·,· !.-::no·•-~:::, --.,.-r,c 
!ir::ing by rm: duly sworn did s1·a1e that they are rhe J>resiclenl and Secretary respectively or said 
Cnmmunily of Concern, and that said corporation has IHl si.:al, and rhat said instrurnen! v,,;as signe/ 
i."'n hehal r or the corporal ion by authority and il ':: Board of Directors. and acknowledged thr11 they 
C.\(:c111ccl the same as their voluntary act and ch:d or said corpora1ion, by it vol11marily executed. 

~i:/(L,, .......... ····-· ... . 
/\rthur A. Neu, 1·:1t.LD 

!OW/\ f'.iutary Public. S1c.1tc oJ" Iowa 
stcf~[::TARY ()F s i"_i\' ::: 

I J- · :). , ·· )--,1..:- ··7 

IT I 



) 

l
,, ·\'<, qr•' fvfJClJ..'\Fl.A. M.'\UIH) SFClU·:T/\l<.\·or-sTAi!: ;; 

•. 

, ~ !;~.l..·1f1•{t1,1;;;,n~?f•tfU; ·' · . .. ,,,:,.: .,,. 
1,:,:,,_., ... ,,.,, 
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( fO/J fU---~ ... .- , 

Community of Concern 

322 West: 3rcl Street Carroll, Iowa 51401 

Q.rnJ3oarcl .Qf Directors 2018 Community of Cone 

Executive Board Officers 

Summer Parrott, Preside 

Sharon Murray, Vice-Pres 

Judy Beyer, Secretary (20 

Nicole Mccarville, Treasu 

Jonathon Poggc--Weaver, 

nt (20H3--20 Tl) 

Sharon Murray (2008) 

1713 Marcella Heights 

Carroll, Iowa 5 H0:t 

7 l 2·-79 2--'.10 3 S 

Srnurray1713(i_Dq.corn 

Term expires 2020 

Nicolle McCarville (2016) 

716S,rnSalvador 

CiHroll, Iowa 51401 

712--790--4B57 

·ident (201n-20 Tl) 

19--21 T1) 

rer (201 B--20 T2) 

Member At Large 

Nico le .. M cCr.1 rville@newho pevillagc.o rg 

Term expires 2020 

Director 

Rox,rnne Reinc1rt 

:-i03 E. 2nd Street 

Carroll, Iowz1 51401 

712-292--0383 

C:omrno fCo nccrn@H otma ii.corn 

Hired June 200fl 

Glenn Stu rm (2 0 :I B) 

3936 Rolland Ave 

Breda, Iowa 51 11-36 

712--B30--6919 

No email 

Term expires 2020 

Jonathon Pogge--Weaver (2018) 

607 Troy Drive 

Carroll, Iowa 51401 

712--790--302:, 

Jonathon PW(l'.t)BQTW.com 

Tcrrn expires 2020 



Summer Parrott (2017) 

1719 N. Adams St 

Carroll, Iowa 51401 

712-790--2700 

Benandsu rnrner@msn.co m 

Tenn expires 2022 

Luanne Kustra (201 l) 

1B19 Highland Drive 

Carroll, Iowa 51401 

712--790--5244-

L l<l<@sta n tho nyhosp ita l.o rg 

Terrn expires 2022 

Judy Beyer (2018) 

203 N. Walnut Street 

Carroll, Iowa ~-i1401 

712--790-4475 

D jbcye r S 3@ ho trna i \.corn 

Term expires 2020 

Jill Woodward (2009) 

209 N. Maple Street 

Carrn\1, Iowa 51401 

712-830-6B9l 

J ill__Marie2 007@ho tma ii.com 

Tern1 expires 2022 

Barbara Janssen (2014) 

26035 290 111 Street 

Dedham, \owa 5144-0 

No email 

712--830-25S7 

Term expires 2020 

Susan Uhl (2018) 

112 Kevin Avem10) 

Ccirroll, Iowa 51401 

64-1-629--04~) l 

SAUhl@Pclla.com 

Term expires 2020 



Short Form 0MB No. 1545· 1150 

Form 990-EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 
Under $<lCtlon 501(c), 527, or 49/47(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundallons) 

► Do nol enter social security numbers an this form a$ it may be made public, 

► Go ta www.lrs.gov/Form990EZ: for lnstruollons and the la.test information. 

Open to Public 
Department of the Tronsury 
JntomaJ Revenue Servi~ 

Inspection 

A F 0 8 ortte 2 1 ca endar year, or ax year egmnng anuarv I . , an en b · l J . 20ill d dl ng b Decem or 3 I 20 18 
8 Check 11 opphonblo: C Nam~ of oraanl,atloh fi1 D l'imployer ldanllfloaliori numbof o· 
0 Addrutt. tihW'lfllf Community of concern 421031604 
0 Namit.r::ha.rig,, Number !!nd str~et (or P.O. box, If mall ls r,ot dij)ivared In street addrew,) tll I Hoonvsulte E Tel~phona number 
D Jrf.Ucl whim 322 West 3rd Street 7127925150 B l'\nal totumAnim,mt,id Cily or town, stnte or pro,1nce, country, and ZIP orJoralgn postal code F Group Exemptlt1n /1,rtmnd<id return 

0 Applk:fl1k,n fwndlng- Carroll, IA 51401 Numbtir ► El 
G Acot1untlng Metl\Od: [2] cash LJ Accrual Other (specify) ► H Check ► D if tha organization Is not 
I Web$ile: ► required to attach Schedule B El 

" J Tax•exempt status (check only one) - D 501 (c){3) 0 501 (c) ( ) ◄ Qnsert no,) 0 /494 7{a)(1) or Os27 \ (Form 990, 990•E:Z., or 990,PF), 

K Form ()f organization: [2] Corporation D Truat D Association D Other ----· -~·-----------
L Add lines Sb, 60, and 7b !ti l!ne 9 tt1 determine gross receipts. ff groM receipts artl $200,000 or more, or If total aasete 
(Part II, column (BJ) ars $500,000 m mote, ·file Form 990 Instead of Form 990-EZ . . • , . . . . ► $ 

IDB Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part I) ~ 
Check If the organization used Schedule O to res ond 10 any uestion in this Part I . . , . . . 0 

Q Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received . . . . 1 64856 
Ill 2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts 2 4554 

E1 3 Membership dues and assessments . . ...,_3__, _______ _ 
l:ll 4 Investment Income . . . , , , , 4 1888 

"' lj) 

~ 
~ 
~ 

.el ; 
< 
'ti z 

5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than Inventory f-5cca+-------•+. 
b Less: cost er other basis and sales expenses , . . . .'-"'S"'b-'--------l"'"'""'I 
c Gain er (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract line Sb from line Sa) 

6 Gaming and fundralslng events: 
a Gross Income from gaming (attach Schedule G It greater than 

$15,000) , , . , , , . , 6a ~~---~----1_··· .. :_:,. 
b Gross Income frorn fundraislng events (not Including $ of contributions 

C 

d 

?a 
b 
C 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 

20 
21 

fro111 fundralsing events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G If the 
sum of such gross lnc:.orne and contributions exceeds $15,000) • . .6b 

i-,....::....i--------Li,\X'' 
Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundralslng events .L.C:6c::.c-L-..,.,..---,--...,.--,..-lf.'c:.,;t,I 
Net lncorne or (loss) from gaming and fundraislng events (add tines 6a and 6b and subtract 
llne6c} . , , . , .. , . , . , • , . . , , , , , 

Gross sales of Inventory, less returns and allowances • . , , . i-.:-7.::a+~-------kn 
Less: cost of goods sold , , . . . , , , • . , , • • 1-,:.7=.b ...... ______ 1,c;;c.,,,q 

Gross profit or (loss) from sales of Inventory (Subtract llne 7b from line ?a) 
Other revenue (describe in Schedule 0) . . 
Total revenue. Add lines 1., 2, 3, 4, 5c, 6d, 7c, and 8 ► 

Grants and similar amounts paid (list in Schedule 0) 
Benefits paid to or tor members . 
Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits El 
Professional fees and other payments to Independent contractors Sl 
Occupar1oy, rent, utllllles, and maintenance 
Printing, publications, postage, and shipping 
Other expenses (describe In Scr1edule 0) El 
Total ex enses. Add lines 1 O throu h 16 , ► 
Excess or (deficit} for the year (Subtract line 17 from line 9) 
Net assets or fund balanoos at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with 
end-of-year figure reported en prior year's return) . . , . . . • . 

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Sc:hedule O) . , . 
Net assets or fund balanc:es at end of ear. Combine lines 18 throu h 20 ► 

7c 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
..:~-·.'~·', 

.-•f/{i.~ 

19 
20 
21 

For Paperwork Reduction Ac! .Notlce, sea the separa1e l11structions. C:at. N~. 106421 

71299 

26926 

17127 

450 
9113 

53616 

17683 

159602 

17683 
1.77845 

Form 990~EZ (?018} 



f()IJO 900·EZ (20·18) Pogo 2 
El IRMJ(I Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part 11) 

Check If the orqanlzatlon used Schedule O to resoond to anv auestlon in this Part II . . . . . . . . . , O 
(A) Beginning of year (B) End of year 

22 Cash, savings, and Investments 160791 22 177485 

.23 Land and buildings . , , . . 23 
24 Other assets (describe in Schedule 0) 24 
25 Total assets . . , . . , , . . 160791 26 177485 

26 Total liabilities (describe In Schedkile 0) 989 26 0 

27 .. Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (13'1 must aaree with line 21\ . , 159802 27 177485 

II imD Statement of Program Service Accomptlshments (see the Instructions for Pati Ill) 
Check If the organization used Schedule O to rnspond to any question in this Part Ill 

What Is the organization's primary exen1pt purpose? 
. '0 Expensel\ 

(Roqulrod far socllon 

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, 
as measured by expenses. !n a clear and concise manner, describe tho services provided, the number of 

501 (c)(3) ond 501(c)(4) 
orl)anlz~lklns; opllonnl fol 
others.) 

persons benefited, and other .relevant lnformatlor, for each program title, 

El 28 rood pantry with food and non.food Homs .• As.slst with utilitlos, rent, medical, and othe emergency expenses. __ .. 

EJ (Grants r· . . ) If this amount lncl~des"r<m:ilon 9rants, cheok here. . • ► [] 28a 48254 a 
29 advocacy lnformaUon,, refer peopal to .other services, available age~c1es to. conta9t ~nd follow-up ....... " " ••.. 

(Grants $ · · ) If this arnow1t includes foreign grants, check here . . . . ► 0 29a 5362 

30 

(Grants $ ) lfthis amount Includes toreign~orants, check here ► 0 30a 
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule 0) • , , . . . . . . . . . 

(Grants $ ) If this amount includes .foreian grants, check here ► 0 31 a 
32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through 31 a) . . . . . . . • ► 32 

~ List of Officers, Directors, Tru$tees, and Key Employees Oist each one even If not compensated-see the lns\rucllons for Part IV) 
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to anv question in this Part IV . . . . . O 

El (a) Numo and tl11o 

Jill. Woodward. Socrntar~(. ............................... ., ....... . 

Nicole McCarvlHe, Treasurer ... ., .. """""--"""""""."""••······"""" 

Luanne Kustra, bo~rd.momber """"•·""--·--""""•·······--""···--

.Jonathan Pogge•Weaver, board mambe.r •.•.••..••. ,.,..,._ •. 

Susan Uhl, board member ••.•••••••• ., .•••.••• .,........ . ••.••. 

(b)Avemge 
h(Jurs per week 

dovoled to position 

25 

2 

M Re.port~bln El (d) 1-l#nlth b(lfln/it~, 
compet¼&tlon conlrlbulionsto emplo1•ee {&) Estimat~d amount of 

(Form« W-2/1099,MISC) tmnolll plnns, nnd olh,;r compcnuotlon 
Ol not paid, &nter •O·) d•f•rreo ◊0111pensatlon 

21166 4142 

Form 990•EZ (2018) 



Foirn 990·EZ (2010) Pago. 3 
tmll!J Other Information (Note 1he Schedule A and persoha.f benefit contract statement requirements in the 

instructions for Part V.) Check If the organization used Schedule Oto respond to an question in this Part V 
Yes 

33 Did !he organ1z.atlon engage In any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? If "Yes," provide a 
detailed desGliptlon of each activity In Schedule O , . , , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 

0 
No 

v 
EI 34 Were any sl9nlficant changes made to the organizing or governing doCllments? If "Yes," attach a conformed 

J----t--+--­

copy of the amended documents JI t11ey reflect a change to the organization's name. Otherwise, explain the 
change on Schedule 0. See Instructions . . . . . . . , . . . . • . . . • . . . . . 34 V' 

35a Did the organization have unrelated busi11ess gross income of $1,000 or more during the year from business t----t--+---

v actlvltle$ (such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and ?a, among others)? . . . . • . . . , . . . f-3_5_a+--+-:.-

b If "Yes'' to line 35a, has the organization filed .a Form 990· T for the year? If "No,'' provide an explanation In Schedule O ,_3_5_b-+--+-­
c Was the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501(0)(5), or 501 (c){6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice, 

v' 

reportlnu, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill . • . , . i-3_5_c-+--+-"---
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or slgnlflaant disposition of net asf;lets 

v' 

during the year? lf "Yes," complete applicable parts of Schedule N . . . . . • 36 ti 
37a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions ► [ 37a t---:,ct.,,.-:-+-.....,...~ 

b Did the organization file Form 1120-POLforthis year? . . . , . . . . . . . , . . 
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any omcer, director, trustee, or key employee or were 

any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this return? 

b If ''Yea," complete Schedule L, Part II and enter the total amount Involved ,..3_8..,,b+------t·• .. , 
39 Section 501 (c)(7) organlza!lons, Enter; 

a Initiation !Ms and capita\ contributions included on line 9 . . . . . , 
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for p,1blic use of club facilities 

40a Sect\oi1 501 (c)(3) organizations. Enter amount cf tax Imposed on the organization during the year under: 
section 4911 ► ______ ; section 4912 ► ______ ; section 4955 ► _____ _ 

b Section 501(c)(3), 501(0)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 
excess benefit transaction during the year, or did tt enuage in an excMs benefli transaction In a prior year 

El 

D 

that has no\ been reported on any of Its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I t,,,i:,.,,,+:-:m:-::+-:-- El 
c Section 501(c)(J), 501(0)(4), and 501(c)(29} organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed 

on organization ma110gers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912, 
4955, and 4958 . . . . . . . . . . • , . . . . . • . , . . . ► 

d Section 501 (o)(3). 501 (c){4), and 501 (c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 
40c reimbursed by the organization . . . . . . . , . . . . . . • . ► 

e All organizations. Al any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter 
transaction? If "Yes," complete Form 8886-T . . , . . . . . . . . • . . . , , . , . 

41 List the states with which a copy of this return is filed ► 

42a The org,mlzution's books are in earn of ►····-·-·-·-····------ ........................... "' ........ "' ........... Telephone no. ► .................................. . 
Located at ► ZIP + 4 ► 

b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over Yes 
a flnanci.ai aecm1nt In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other iina.noial account)? 
If "Yes: enter the name of the foreign counoy ► 
See the instructions tor exceptlons and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 1i4, Report of Foreign Bank and 
Financial Ace.aunts (FBAR). 

c At any tirne during the calendar year, did the organizatlon maintain an office outside the United States? 
If "Yes," enler the name of the foreign country ► 

43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitabietrusts filing Form 990-EZ In lieu of Form 1041-Check here . ► 0 
and enter tile amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year . . . , , ► c_....;.43.c.· -'----..-~--

44a Did the organization maintain anif donor advised funds dwing the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be 
oompleted instead of Form 990•EZ . . . . • . . . . . . • • . • . , . , . • . . . 

b Did the or~Janlzalion operate ot1e or more llospltar taciltties durihg the year? ff "Yes," Form 990 mu.st be ,. 
completed Instead of Form 990-EZ . . . . , . . . . . . . . , . , , , • , , . • • 

o Did the organization receive any payments for Indoor tanning services during the year? . . . . . . . 
d if ''Yes" lo line 440, has the organization. filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an 

explanation in Schedule O . , . , , . , . . . . . • . . • . . , . . . . . . • . 
4Sa Did the organization have a controll.ed enttty within the meanlhg of sacrtk111 512(b)(13)? • , . • • • . 

b Did the organization receiva any paymant. from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the 
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed Instead of 
Forrn 990~EZ. See instruollons . . . . • . . . • . . . , . • , . . . • • . . . , 45b v' 



,,,;; .. -.. ~,, 
i Form 090,EZ (2018) 

46 Did t11e organlzatlon engage, directly or indirectly, in polltloal campaign actlVltles on behalf of or In opposition 
to candidates for public office? II "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I . . , . . , • , , . , , , P,!! 

..,_.....,..---;;--~-;;;-;;-:;,,:=:-=~-.:::-::-;:,::-::--:--;:;=---------------~~-~-IIW 
Sectfon 50i(c)(3) Organlzatlons Only 
All section 501 (c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47---49b and 52, and complete the tables for lines 
50 and 51. 
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question In this Part VI □ 

Yes No 
47 Did t11e organization engage In lobbying actlvltlos or have a section 50'1 (h) elecli.on In effect during the tux. 

year? II "Yes,'' complete Schedule C, Part II 47 v' 
48 Is the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 48 v' 
49a Did the organi;zation make any transfers to an exernpt non-charitable related organization'/ 49a v' 

b If "Yes," was the related organization a section 527 organization? 49b 
50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees, and key 

employoos) who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter "None." 

(a) Name and \Ille ol each emplo;,,o 
(b) Average 

h0tnP"11 week 
dovoted lo pos\tlon 

(o) Reportable (d) Kealth bonafits, 
comp,;nsntlon contnbutlons lo employee {e) Estlmaled amounl of 

{form• W·Z/10&B,MISC) t11,r1olil plQne, and dulorn;-d otfw ,,,,mpansalion 
compeMailon 

Total number of other employees paid ovor $100,000 , . . . ► _______ _ 
51 Complete this table for the organlzatlorl's live highest compenMted independent contractors who each received more tt1an 

$100,000 of compensation from the organization, Jf there is none, enter "None," 

{a) No.mo and buoiness uddross of onch induptmdonl \.:t.m\rnctor (bl iypo or •orvico (c) Compt~m;atlon 

d Total number of other lndopondent contractors each receiving over $100,000 . , ► ______________ _ 
52 Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501(c){3) organizations must attach a 

completed Schedule A . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . , . , , , , , ,►□ Yes O No 

Und'1f perialt!es of perJ11ry, J declare that I have examined this retum, lne\~dlng aooompanyl,ng Ml\el!ules and slatemenrs, and to the best of 111y knowledge aM belief, ll ls 
\rue, cor,oc\, und oomplnto. bcclurnlkm ot prnp oror (olhilf thon oflloor) Is b'.\ood on all lnlormallon of which praporcr hau any 1,nowlodgo. 

Sign 
H.ere El 

► s,::,,tu'ro o olfi.ooi 
► Nicole McCarvllle, Board Treasurer. 

Type or pr\nl name and title 

Paid r,,1,1vrypo proparor'Q narno Pr11paw's ~lgnAttrre llate Chock D If PnN 

Preparer t----------------~-------------....... ---~-_,___"el_· 1_-o_m.c..pl.oy_a-'d'-------
Use Only Firm'& name ► Finn's E:IN ► 

Firm's 11ddtesi1 ► . Plmllfl no. 
Ma§iiie~iRS d1scuss this return with ·the prepal'er shown above'/ See tnstructloris-:--~. Yes O No 
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SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 
Complete If the organliatlort Is a section 501 (cl(S) organization or a soellon 4947(a)!1) nonexempt charltablo 1r.ust. 

► Attach to Form 990 or Form 990•EZ. 

0MB No. 1~45•0047 

t~pN!menl of tho Trc••utY 
lnlomnl Rovcnuc Se,vk:et ► Go to www.lrs.gov/Form$OO for instruotrons and U1e latest information. 

Nomo of the or9anlzallon Employer ld•ntlficatlm1 ttU'mbet 

Community of Concern 4.21031604 

Reason for Public Chari Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions. 
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For Jines 1 through 12, check only one box.) 

1 0 A church, convention of churches, or association of churclles described in sectiim 1.70(bl(1l(A)(I), 
2 O A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(il), (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).) 
3 O A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(bl(1)(A)(ili). 
4 O A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b){i)(A)(JII). Enter the 

hospital's name, city, and state: 
5 O An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned· or operated by a governmental unit described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(lv). (Complete Part II.) 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

(A) 

(El) 

(C) 

(D) 

(5) 

a 

b 

C 

d 

e 

0 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 
O An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.) 

0 A cornmunlty trust described hi section 170(b)(1)(A){Vi). (Complete Part 11.) 
0 An. agricultural re$earcl1 organization described in section 170(b}(1)(A){lx) operated in oonjunotlon with a land-grant college 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions}. Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 
university; 

12) An organlz.ailon thaf normalry receives: 11) more than 3:f11J% oflts supporffrom oohtributions,·rnembersliip fees, and ~toss--·· 
receipts from activities related to Its exempt functions-subject to ce1tain exceptions, and (21 no more than 33 1;:i% of its 
support from gross investment Income and unrelated business taxable income (loss section 511 tax) from business0s 
acquired by tho organization a.tter June 30, 1975. See sectlon 509(a)(2), (Comploto Part Ill.) 

0 An organiza.tion organized and operated exclusively to lest for publfc safety, See s(;lc\ion 509{a)(4), 

0 An organization organized and operated exoluslvely for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to cany out the pwposes 
of one or more publicly supportod organ[zallons described In section 509(a){1) or section 509(a)[2). See section 509(a)(3). 
Check the b(JX in lines 121:i through 12d that descdbes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12.e, 12f, and 12g. 

0 Type l. A supporting organltation oper11ted, supervised, or controlled by its supported organlzatlon(s), typically by giving 
the supported orgarilzatlon(s) the power to regularly appoint or eleot a majority of the directors or trustees of the 
supporllng organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B. 

0 Type II, A supporting organization supe1vlsed or contrnlled in connection wtth lls supported organizatlon(s), by having 
control or management of the supporting organ1zatlon vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 
organlzalion(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 

O Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with, and functionally Integrated with, 
its supported organlzatlon(s) (see instructions). You mu!Jt complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E, 

0 Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A suppo1tlng organization operated in connection with Its supported organlzatlon(s) 
that is not functionally ln1egrated. The ol'ganization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attr:intlveness 
requirement (see instrucllons). You must complete Part IV, Sections A aiid D, and Part V. 

0 Check this bo.x ifthe organization received a written determination frorn the IRS that It ls a Type I, Type II, Type Ill 
functionally Integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization. 

Enter the number of supported organlzatkms . , . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . 
9 Provide the following information about the suppotied organizatlon(s). 

' 
(ll Narn~ of supportao o,ganJzallon QI) EIN (IH) lype of .organization II~) I$ th,; organi;,allon M Am(lunt of mo/leta,y {vi) Amount c,r 

{doscribod on !in% 1--1 O Unk'ti 11, Y<Jut' grJVerntnn s11pporl (soe tilhor suµport {stt1£J 
above (see fnottuoUono)) dOOUl1'l(lflt7 lnMf\Jctions) rnalrnoliono) 

Yes No 

.. " Total 
·.· .. :-.· \/1.·,<,: ... );..c;,::":;:/::- _,.,;;,;,\ . :-. .-~ '' -••,,•,• . 

... ,. ~•' •,' V. . .. 
For Papotwork Reduction Aot Notloe, sae lhe lnstruotfons for Form 090 or 990•1:Z, 



Schodulo A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 20111 

btliDll Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Sections 170(b){1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) 
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under 

• Part Ill. If the organlzation fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.) 
Section A. Public Su ort 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► ... J.a~c..·2_0_1_4_t--.,_(b,.,_2_0_15_+--'('--c,__) 2_0_1_6_r-~(d_~)_2_0_1_7-1r-~(e~)_2_0_18_-t-_,,fl Total _____ _ 

1 Gifts, grants, contr1butions, and 
membership fees rece)ved. (Do not 
include any ''unusual grants.'') , , . 

2 Tax revenues levied for the 
orga:nlzatlon's benefit and ellher paid 
lo or expended on !ts behalf 

3 The value of services or facllitles 
turnlshed by a governmental unit to !he 
organization without charge , . , 

4 Total, Add lines 1 through 3, , , t--~~~~-=-...,..,,,,.....,.co-t-:~--c-~~,..., .. t"",,,,,,~,,,=,'C",,"'-,,,~,,,,,',,1/".,",=.)'".,,,..,,,,,.,~-----
5 The portion of total contributions by 

" each person (ot11er than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) included on 
lino 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on line 11, column (f) . , , . 

6 Publ1o sup ort. Subtract line 5 from line 4 : 
Section B, total Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning fn) ► (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d} 2017 (e) 2018 (I} Total 

7 Amounts from fine 4 

8 Gmss income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties, orld Income from 
sirnlla1· sources 

9 Net income from unrelated business 
activities., whether or not the business 
is regularly carried on 

10 Other income, Do not Include gain or 
loss from the sale ot capital assets 
(Explain in Part VJ.) . 

11 Total support. Add lines 7 thmugh 1 O . ,· -~-) ,. t.<'<. ·:',·::. 
. .,. ..... "" .·,·, '' .·,.,:· ... ·.· 

... -~-:-- ;.\ ./ l ·.·.··:· 

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see inst11Jctlons) 12 I 
13 First five years. If the Fo1rn 880 Is tor tho organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) 

organization, check this box and stop here . . . . , . . , . , . . . , . . . , , . . , . ► O 
Section C, Computation of Public Support Percentage 
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (0 divided by line 11, column (0) 14 % 
15 Public support percentage trom 2017 Schedule A, Part ll, line 14 . , . . . , 15 ¾ 
16a 33 113% support test-2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331r.i% or more, checkthfs 

box and stop here. The 01·ganizatlon qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . , . . . , . . ► O 
b 331ts% support test-2017. If the organization did not check a box oh Hne 13 or 16a, and line 15 Is 33113% or more, check 

this box and stop here. The orga11lzation qualifies as a publicly supported organization . , , , . . . . . , . ► □ 

17a 10%•facts-and•circumstances test-2018.1! the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 ls 
10% or more, and lf the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, ct1eck this box and stop here. Explain in 
Part VI how the organization meets th·e "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly suppo1ted 
organization , . . , • • , , , , . , , , , , , , . . , • , ,. , , , , , , , . • , • . ► O 

b 10%-faots•and•clrcumstences test-2017., If the organJzat.lon did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 
15 is 10% or more, and II the organization meets the "foots-and-olrcumstances" test., check this box and stop here, 
Exptaln 1n Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-c1roumstances" test. The organlz.at!on qualifies ils a publicly 
supported organlzatlon . , • • , , , , , , • , , , , • . , • • • , • , , • . . • , , ► O 

18 Private fou11datlon. If the organization did not check a. box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a., or 17b, check this box and see 
Instructions · , • . • , , . , . . . . , , . , • , . . • • , . ., . • , . • • •. . ., • ·► O 

Schedule A (Form ~90 or 990,ti%) 2018 
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ld.11]] Support Schedule for Organizations ·oescrlbed in Section 509(a)(2) 
(Complete only II you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or U the organization failed to qualify under - 1l. 
Jf the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, elease comelete Part II.) _S ___ A.......;...P~b-ll_,.,,S ____ rt_,,.......--___.-..._ ___________ -----'"..__ __ ......., __ .,.._ -'-'------~ 

ect1on u c • uppo 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► <a12014 (b) 2015 (c) 201.6 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (0 Total 

1 Gills, grants, contributions, and membership fees 

2~? 5lA 1ecelvad. (Do no1 lnc.lude any "unusual grnnts,") 40026 46367 57047 57017 64856 
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise 

I 
sold or services pBrformed, or facilities 
f\1rnlshed In any activlty that Is related to the 

3854 4204 4554 ,ioq31-/ orgai1ization's tax•exempt purpose . . . 4118 4204 

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an 
unrelated trade or business under sectlon 513 

4 Tax revenues .levied for the 
organization's benefit and either paid to 
or expended on Its behalf 

5 The value of services or 1acll1t1es 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . 

6 Total, Add lines 1 through 5 • 44143 50571 l,0901 61221 69410 ~-~>1G:>~il lo 
7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and 3 

received from dl.squalified persons 

b Amounts Included an lines 2 and 3 
received from other than disqunlltied 
persons that exceed the greater ot $5,000 
or 1 % of the amount 011 line 13 for the year 

C Add lines 7a and 7b 
8 Public support, (Subtract line 7c from 

l:J:;~11£'.!:1,': ')( . {'',-·(\ \. -•-··•·.,, iZ:\J3{tntf:t I\:s•::t\ . -". line 6.) . . . , , . . . . . . , . ._.,;c .. ;;',i'_ .,: - - .. ,, .,t? "' - .. ,., ,., ... · .. 
section B. Total t)Upport 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (gJ 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 201$ (1) Total 

9 Arnounls from line 6 44143 50671 60901 61221 69410 ·;;l..t;l(l b?L/LP .. 
10a Gross Income from interest, dividends, 

paymimts received on sewrities loans, rents, 

LIO~~ royallles, and Income fr/Jm similar sources , 0 1588 609 0 1888 

b Unrelated business taxable Income (less 
$action 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975 , 

C Add lines 1 Oa and 1 Ob 0 1588 609 0 1888 Unf'Js.__ 
11 Net Income from unrelated business 

activtties not included in line 10b, whether 
or no! the business is regularly carried on 

12 Other Income. Do not include gain or 
loss from tho sale of capital ass0ts 
(Explain in Part VI.) . 

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, n,. 
.9-q03'6 I and 12.) 44143 52159 61610 612:21 71299 

14 First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organ1zat1on's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 50i (c)(3) 
organizatlon, check !his box and stop here , . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . ► O 

Section C, Co.m utation of Public Su ort Parcenta e 
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (lh1e. 8, oolum11 (Q,dlvlded by llne 13, column (f)) 99 % 
16 Public su ort eroenta e from 2017 Schedule A, Part Ill line 15 . . . . . , 

Section D, Oom µtotlon oflnvestmen lnoome eroertt1:1 e 
17 lnvestrne11t Income percentage for 2018 Olne 10c, colun1n (Q, divided by line 13, column (Q) • 1 % 
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 , . . , , . . . 1 1 % 
19a 3311s% support tests-2018, If the organization did no! check the box on line 14., and line 15 Is more 311lJ%, and line 

17 111 not more than 331 tJ%, check this box and 1Jtop h1m1, Tt1e organization qualifies as a. publicly supported organization. . ► □ 

b 3311a% support test8-2017. If the organization dld not check a box on Une 14 or line 19a, and line 16 Js more than 3311a%, and 
line 18 Is not more than 33113%, check this box and 1Jtop here. The organlzatlon qualifies as a publicly supported organization ► □ 

20 Private foundation, If the organl:l:aUon did not check a box on line 14., 19a, or 1.Sb, checl< thl~1 box and see lnstnJci!ons ► Q 
Sohedul~ A (Form 890 or 990-l!Z) 2018 
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liil.tDi!J Supporting Organizations 
(Complete only If you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you chflcked 12a of Pait I, complete Sections A 
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete 
Sections A, D, and E, If you cl,ecked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.) 

Section A. All Supporting Organiza.!_Lo_n_s ________________________ --r~-.--

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed hy name lti the organization's governing 
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic Md continuing relationship, explain. 

' 2 Old tl1e organization have any supported organization thllt does not have an IRS determination of status 
under sactlon 509(a)(1) or (2)? It "Yes, y explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the Sllpported 
organization was described In S&ctlon 509(a)(1) or (2), 

3a Did the organization have a supported organlz.aUon described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer 
(b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization quaHfled under s<Jctlon 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and 
Slltlsfied the public support tests under section 509{a)(2)? If "Yes," describe In Part VI when and how the 
organization made the determination. 

c Did tho organization ensure that all suppo1t to such orgonlzatlons was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes? If "Yes," exphiln In Part VI what controls the organization put In place to ensure such use. 

4a Was any supported organization not organiwd in the United States ("foreign .supported organization")? If 
"Yes," a.nd If you checked 12a or 12b in Pa1i /, answer (b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization have ultimate control and dlscretJon In deciding whether to make grants to t11e foreign 
supported organlz<ition? If "Yes," describl!i in Part VJ how the organitalion had such control and discretion 
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its svpponed organizations. 

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization tl1at does not have an IRS determination 
under sections 501 (c)(:l) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used 
to ensure that all suppo1t to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(cJ(2){8) 
purposes. 

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations durlng the tax year? If "Yes," 
answer {b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide deta/1 in Part VI, including (i) the names and E/N 
numbers of tho supported organizations added, substltutod, or removod; r1) tho reasons for each :such action; 
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing dowment avthorlzlng such action; and (iv) how the action 
was accomp/lshed (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 

b Type I or Type JI onJy, Was any added or substituted supported organlzation part ol a class already 
designated in the organization's organizing document? 

c Substltution.s only. Was the substitution H1e result of an event beyond the organization's control? 
6 Did the organization provide support (whether In the form of grnnts or ttie prov1slon of services or facilities) to 

llnyono other than (i) its supported organizations, (ll) Individuals thlll are part of the charitable class benefited 
by one or more of Its supported organizations, or (Iii) other supporting organizations that also support or 
benefit one or more of ttio filing organization's suppqrted organizations? If "!'es.," provid1;1 detail In Part. VI. 

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payrnent to a substantilll contributor 
{as defined In section 4958(c)(3)(O)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity 
with regard to a substantial contributor? ff "Yes," complete P,11t I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disquallfied person (as defined In section 4958) not described in line 7? 
If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZj. 

9a Was the organization controlled dlrnclly or indirectly at any time during Jhe tax year by one or more 
disqualified persons as defined In section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 
in sectl.on 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes/ provide detail in Part VJ. 

b Did one or more disqualified pers<lns (as defined In line 9a) hold a controlllng Interest in any entity in which 
the supporting organization had an Interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 

o Did a dlsquallflod person (as defined ln line ea) have an ownership Interest in, or derlve any personal benefit 
from, assela lh whloh the supporting organization also had an I merest? It "Yes," prov/de detail Jn Part VI. 

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because o/ section 
4943(~ (r~ardfng certain Type II supporting organizations, and _all Type Ill non-fUnotionally integrated 
supporting organizations)? ff "\'es," ,1nswer 10b below. 

b Did the organization have nny excess buslt1oss holdings in the tax year'/ (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 
determine whether the organization had excess .buslnes.s holdings.) 

Sch6dulo A (Fo,m 800 or OO0•EZ) 2018 
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IZW!l Supporting Orqanizatlons (continued) 

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 
a A person who directly or Indirectly controls, either alone or together wl111 persons described in (b) and (c) 

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 
b A family member of a person described In (a) above? 
c A 35% controlled entity of a person descr1bed in (a) .~b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, rovlde detail In Part VJ. 

Sections. Type I Sup ortin Or anizations 

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to 
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the 
tax year? If "No," ciescrlbe In Part VI how the supported organlza.1/on(s) effact/vely operated, supervised, or 
control/ad the organization's activities. If the organization /md more tlwn one supported organizalfon, 
deso1be how the powers to appoint and/or remove dlractors or truslees were allocated among the supported 
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, If any, eppl/ed lo such powers during the tax year. 

2 Did the organization operate for tho benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 
organlzatlon(s) that operated, supervised, or coritrolled the iiupportlng organization? If "Yes," explain In Part 
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organizatlon(s) that operated, 
supervised, or controlled the supporting organitatlon. 

Section C. Type U Supp.orting Organizations 

Wern a. majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 
or trustees of each of the organization's supporte.d organ!zatlon(s)? If "No," describe ln Part VI /low control 
or management oft/le supporting organization Wf)S vested In the same persons that control/ad or managed 
the supported organiwtion(s). 

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations 

Did the organization provide to each of its supported crganl2atlons, by tho last day of the fifth month of tho 
organization's tax year, Q) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provid<'ld during the prior tax 
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 thal was most recently f11ed as of the date of notlficatioI\ and (Iii) (mples of the 
organization's govc,mlng documents in affect on the date of notlfioatlon, to the extent not previously provided? 

2 Wore any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (l) appointed or elected by !he supported 
organizalion(s) or (Ii) serving on \he governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organ/zationM. 

3 By reason of the relationship described ln (2), did the organlzatlon'a s\Jpported organi;:atlons llave a 
signtfic;,nt voice In the organization's investment pollcles and In directing the use of the organization's 
income or assl,ts at all limes during the tax year? If "Yes," dascribe In Part VI the role the organization's 
supported organizstlons played /11 this regard. .3 

Section .E. Type HI Functionally Integrated Supeorting Organizations 

Pugo5 

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy Ifie Integral PM Test during the year (see /nstmctions), 
a O The organ!za\ion satisfied the A◊tivitles Test. Complete //ne 2 below. 
b O TI1e organization ls the parent of each di its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below. 
o O The organization supported a governmental enllty, Describe in Part VI how you supported a government enlily (see instructions), 

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No 

a Did substantially all of the organization's actMtles durlng the tax year directly iurther the exempt purposes cf 
the supported organizatlon{s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," t/Jl';ltl in Part VI Identify 
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and /low the organization determined 
thllt these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 

b Did the activities descIibed In (a) constitute actlvftles that, but for the organization's involvetnent, one or more 
of the organi'zation's supported organl.zation(s) wol1.ld have been engaged In? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the 
reasons for the organization's position that Its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these 
&ctlvities but for the organization's lnvo/vema11t. 

3 Parent of Supported Organizations, Answer (a) and (b) below, 
a Did the organization have the power to regulwly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the suppoIted organizations? Provide .data/ls In Part VI, 
b Did the organization exel'Cise a Gu.bstant.lal degree of direction over the policies, programs, and actlvllles of each 

. of its supported oraanlza:tlons? If ''Yes'' dasmiba In Part. VJ the role la ad b the or 1Jn/zaUon In tll/11 ra ard. 3b 
Schedule A (l'om, BOO or 900•EZ) 201 il 



$chedule A (Forn1 U\JO or \11.lO-f.Z) W18 Page6 
ll'!Jl!J Type Ill Non~FunctionaUy Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

1 D Check here If the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1070 (explain in Pari VI). See 
instructions. All other T . e Ill non.,functlonall , Into rated sup ortln or anizatlons must com tote Sectl.ons A throu h E. 

Section A-Adjusted Net Income 

3 Other ross Income see Instructions 
4 Add lines 1 through 3 .. 
5 Deprecllitlon .and de. Jetion 

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 
collGction of gross In.come or tor man!l.gement, conl!iarvation, or 
maintenance of property held for production of Income (see lnstn.ictions) 
7 Other ex enses see instructions 
8 Ad'usted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4 

Section B-Minimum Asset Amount 

1 Aggregate fair market v·aIue ol all non-exempt-use assets (see 
Instructions for short tax ear or assets held for art of ear): 
a Average month! valuo of securities 
b Average monthf cash bolanoes 
c Fair market value of other non-exem .!•use assets 
dTotal addllnes1a 1b and1c 

e Discount claimed for blockage or other 
factors ex lain In detall in Part VI : 

2 Acquisltion Indebtedness applicable to non-exem t-use assets 
3 Subtract line 2. frc1m line 1 d. 
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 
see Instructions). 

8 Minimum Asset Amount add line 7 to line 6 

Section C-Distributable Amount 

1 Ad'usted net income for rlor ear from Section A, line 8, Column A 
2 Enter 85% of llne 1. 
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 
4 Enter reater of line 2 or line 3. 
5 Income tax im osed in }:lr1or ear 

6 Dist.ributabl.e Amount. Subtract line 5 frorn line 4, unless subject to· 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

--~~no tem ora reductlon (see Instructions. 6 

(A) PrlorYear 

(A) Prior Year 

{B) Curren! Year 
(optional) 

Current Year 

7 D Check hero II the current year Is the organization's first as a non•functlo.nally Integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see 
instructions). 

Schedule A !Form g90 or 900·EZ) 2018 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 20'18 

bffli!J Type Ill Non-Functionally lnte9rated 509(~.ll~ Su porting Organizations (continued) 

Section D-Distrlbutlons 

Amounts paid to supP.orted organizations to accomplish exempt ur oses 
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 

organlzntkms, In excess of income from ac!lvlty 
3 Administrative ex enses ,ald to accom llsh exern I pur oses of su cried or anizatlons 
4 Amounts aid to no 1.1ire exem t•use assets 
5 Qualified sat-aside a1nolu1ts. (prior IRS approval required) 
6 Other d!strfbuUons (describe In Part VI), See·Jnstructions. 
7 Tota) annual distributions. Add I.Ines 1 through 6. 
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations lo which the organization is responsive 

(provide details In Part VI), See instructions. 
9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Sectlon C lina 6 

1 O Una 8 amount divided b line 9 amount 

Section E-Dlstributlon Allocations (see instructions) 

Distlibutnble amount for 2018 from Section C line 6 

2 Underdlstributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 
(reasonable cause required-explain In Part VI]. See 
Instructions. 

3 Excess dlstrlbutlons carryover, If an , to 2018 
a From 2013 
b From 2014 
c From 2015 
d From 201f\ 
e Prom 2017 
f Total of lines 3a through e 

Ap li¢d to underdlstrlbutlons of prtoryears 
h A lied to 2018 dlstrlbutable amount 

j Ramainder. Subtract lines 3 , 3h, and 31 from 3/, 
4 Disltibutlons for 2018 from 

Section D, line 7: $ 

a A plied to underdlstribulions of pl'ior ears 
b A plied to 2018 distributable amount 
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4, 

5 Remaining underdistrlbutions for years prior to 2018, if 
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2, For result 
greater than zero, explain In Part Vt, See Instructions, 

6 Remaining underdlstrlbutlons for 2018, Subtract lines 311 
and 4b from line 1. For result greater .than zero, explain i 
Part Vt Se€! instructions. 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j 
and 4c, 

8 Breakdown of line 7: 
a Excoss from 2014 
b Excess from 2015 
c Excess from 2016 
d Excess from 2017 

--;;- Excess from 2018 

(i) 
Excess Distributions 

(ii) 
Underdlstribulions 

Pre-2018 

Pa,,e 7 

Current Year 

(iii) 
Distributable 

Amount for 2018 

Sehodulo A (Form 900·or 9a0·EZ) ~018 
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Schedule A (Form fl90 or IWO-EZ) 1/018 l'ugu 8 

iDl!D Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 1 O; Part II, line 17a or i 7b; Part 
JII, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11 a, 11 b, and 11 c; Part IV, Section 
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part 1V, Section E, lines 1 c, 2a, 2b, 
Sa, and Sb; Part V, line i; Part V, Section B, line 1 e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Pati V, Section E, 
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. {See Instructions.) 

SChedule A (Form 890 or 119()CEZ) 201 B 



Schedule B 
(Form 990, 990•1::Z, 
or990•PF) 
Deparhhoot of !ho Troasury 
lnloma( Ravertue $~1Y!co 
Name of the organization 
Commun Hy of Concern 

Schedule of Contributors 
► Attanh to Form 990, .Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF, 

► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for tho laio$l infonnation. 

OM8 No. 1645 .. 004'/ 

;:'g(0}18 
Employer Identification number 

421031604 

Organization type (check one): 

Filers of: 

Form 990 or 990-EZ 

Form 990-PF 

Section: 

0 501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization 

D 4947(a.)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation 

0 527 political organization 

0 50i (c)(3) exempt private foundation 

D 4947(a)(i) nonexempt chartlable trust trnated as a private foundation 

0 501 (c}(3) taxable private foundation 

Check if your organizalion Is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. 
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule, See 
instructions. 

General Rule 

0 For an organization filing Forni 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $S,OOO 
or rnore (in money or proper1y) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determlning a 
contributor's total contributions. 

Special Rules 

D For an organization described in section 501 (c){3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'h% support .test of the 
regulations l!nder sections 509(a)(i) ahd 170(b)(1)(A)(VI), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 
·13, 16a, or 16b, and that ,·eceived from any one coritrlbutor., during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1 l 
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on([) Form 990, Part VIII, line ih; or (ii) Form 990·EZ, line 1. Complete Parts. I and II. 

0 For an organization described In section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ Uwl received frorn any 01w 

contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, 
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevontlon of cruelly to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering 
"NIA" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and Ill. 

D For an organization described In section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZthat received from ony one 
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for rellgious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such 
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received 
during the ~,ear for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the 
General Rule applies to this orgahizatlon because it received nonexcluslvely religious, charitable, etc., contributions 

totaling $5,000 or more during they.ear . . • • • . . • . . . . • . . • . . ► $ .................................. . 

Caution: An cir.ganlzat!on th!it isn't covered by the General Rule and/or 1ha Special Rules doesn't fllo Schedule B (Form 990, 
990•EZ, or 990-PF), but I! must answer "No'' on Part JV, !Im:) 2, o! Its Form 990; or check the box on line H of Jts Form 990-EZ or on Its 
Form 990-PF, Part I, Una 2, to ce1tJfy that rt doesn't' meet the filing requlrern<➔nts of Schedule B (Form 990,, 990-EZ, or 990-PF). 

For J'•p•rwork l'leduotlon Act No!loe, see tho lnatruotions for Form 980, 990,E.Z, or oaO,l'F, CMt No. S0!11$X Schodl/lo a (Form ll90., 990•EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) 



Schadule 13 (Form 9~0, 990·EZ, Of 99Q•PF) (2018) Pngo3 
Name of <)t'ganltiltlon Employar Identification number 

IDJII Noncash Property (see inst1·uctions). Use duplicate copies of Part II If additional space is needed. 

(a) No. 
from 
Part I 

(a) No. 
from 
Part I 

(a) No, 
from 
Part I 

(a) No. 
from 
Part I 

(a) No. 
from 
Patt I 

(a) No. 
.from 
Pa11 I 

(b) 
Descrlptlon of noncash property given 

(b) 
Description of honcash property given 

(b) 
Description of noncash property given 

(b) 
Description of noncash property given 

(b) 
Description of non cash property given 

(b) 
Desorlptlon of nonoash property given 

(c) 
FMV (or es.tlmate) 

(See ln~tructlons.) 

$ 

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(S,,e lnstn.1ctions.) 

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

{Sae lnstruclions.) 

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(See lnstructlon8.) 

(C) 
FMV (or estimate) 

(Sae lnstruttions.) 

(c) 
FMV (or e&tlmate) 

{See instructions,) 

$··················-··•·"'····"·· 

(d) 
Date received 

(d) 
Date received 

(d) 
Date received 

(d) 
Date received 

(d) 
Date received 

(d) 
Date received 

Si::hedulo B (Form 990, 990•EZ, or 990•PI') (20f8) 



' . 
Schudulo 13 (Form 900, 000 .. fz; or 000-PF) (2018) P,1ge4 

Nume of organization Employer ldentlflootlon number 

(a) No. 
from 
Part I 

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or 
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor, Complete columns {a) through (e) and 
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this lnformatlon once. See Instructions.) ► $ 

~"< O"<•A"< A"<•--~'<~"<~ .. ~. A"<.OMA ~n 

Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional soace is needed, 

(b) Purpose of glft (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name,_addross, and ZIP+ 4 Relalio.nship of transferor to transferee 

{a)No, 
from (bl Purpose ot gift (cl Use of gitt (d) Description of how gift ls held 

...... Part) .. "--------------1--------~------+----------~----

(a) No. 
from 
Part I 

ta) No. 
from 
Part I 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name, address, and ZJP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee 

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 

(el Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name, .address, and ZIP+ 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee -----------~----------,----------------------

(b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held 

(e) Transfer of .gift 

Transferee's mime, 11ddre11s, 11nd ZIP t 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee 

Schedule e (Form 990, 990·1!%, or 900-PF) (20111) 



SCHEDULEO 
(Form 990 or 99-0-EZ} 

O.::,p}uimenf c,f tho Tm-ar ... ury 
lnlarnaJ Revenue Serilco 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 
Complete to provide Information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any odditlonal hifornwtion. 

► Attach tc Fcrm 990 or 990·EZ. 
► Goto www.lrs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 

0MB No. 1545·0047 

Name of tho organlzalion Employer Jdentltlottllon number 

,cf!nmunltyo_r_c_o_n_c_er_n ___________________________ ~ ______ 42_1_0_3_1_60_4 ____ _ 

Contrac.1 Labor ,_189 ............................... , ................. , .•.•• ., ••.•..• ,................. ................................................................ . ., 

.omce.Suppll~s · 3699................................................................................................ ................................... . ........ . 

For Papetwot·k Reduc,tlon Act Notice, sea tha Instructions for Forrn 990 or 990-EZ. Cai. No. 611.l56K Schedule O (Form 000 or• 990•EZ) (2016) 



r"'..,;;.....,.\ 
' ' Community of Concern J 

2019 Budget Budget 

12/31/2019 

301 Individual Contributions $ 16,000.00 

302 Organization Contributions $ 16,000.00 

308 United Way $ 3,750.00 

309 County $ 3,000.00 

310 State Contract $ 4,203.00 

311 City Support $ 5,000.00 

312 Grants-Private $ 2,500,00 

331 Investment Income $ 1,000.00 

Total Income $ 51,453.00 

401 Purchased Foods $ 2,500.00 

411 Salaries $ 22,680.00 

412 Payroll Taxes $ 1,735.55 

Health Insurance $ 2,793.00 

414 Contract labor $ 1,000.00 

421 Equipment $ 1,000.00 

422 Special Projects $ 2,500.00 

435 Insurance $ 1,600.00 

.... 441 maintenance & repairs $ 1,000.00 

) 444 Miscellaneous $ 500.00 

451 Office Supplies $ 500,00 

453 Postage $ 500.00 

Printing & Publications $ 350.00 

465 Rent $ 12,000.00 

471 Travel $ 200.00 

475 Utilities $ 6,000.00 

Total Expenses $ 56,858.55 

Net Income (Loss) $ (5,405.55) 

.. 10.51% 



Community of Concern 
,.,~ ... -~.'"'-, 

! l 2020 Prelim 

Budget 

301 Individual Contributions $15,000.00 

302 Organization Contributions $25,000.00 

308 United Way $4,000.00 
309 County $3,000.00 

310 State Contract $4,000.00 

311 City Support $5,000.00 

312 Grants-Private $1,000.00 

331 Investment Income $750.00 
Total Income $57,750.00 

401 Purchased Foods $3,000.00 
411 Salaries $22,020.73 

412 Payroll Taxes $1,684.56 

413 Health insurance $4,224.60 

414 Contract Labor $1,000.00 
421 Equipment $1,000.00 
422 Special Projects $3,000.00 

435 Insurance $3,000.00 
441 maintenance & repairs $500.00 
444 Miscellaneous $250.00 
451 Office Supplies $1,200.00 
453 Postage $500.00 

Printing & Publications $-
459 Prof Memberships & Dues $500.00 
465 Rent $11,400.00 
471 Travel $-
475 Utilities $6,300.00 
476 Grant Expenses $400.00 

Total Expenses $59,979.88 

Net Income (Loss) $(2,229.88) 

-3.86% 



Description of Services: 

Community Of Concern 
322 West 3rd Street 

Carroll, Iowa 51401 
712-792-5150 

Roxanne Reinart, Direct 

The Carroll Community Of Concern Food Pantry was established in Aug. of 1981. With 
the generous help of local churches, schools, groups,businesses and individuals, city and 
county funding sources over the last 38 years we have been able to provide assistance to 
thousands of Carroll county residents in need. 

We serve Carroll County residents and the homeless. Since we are a private non profit 
agency, we do not need to follow income guidelines to provide help to persons in 
emergency or critical need. Our services are meant to help people whom other agencies 
may not be able to help. We do not let any one truly in need go hungry. We provide a 
balanced meal when we provide food for families. We are able to provide meat, bread, 
produce, fruit, canned and packaged foods. 

More than half of our budget is provided by local community support and the rest with 
the help from the City, Carroll County Board of Supervisors, Carroll United Way, and a 
small state volunteer contract. We also apply for any grants available to us to purchase 
any necessary items needed at the food pantry. 

Referrals are received by others. We are seeing more working families. Our office hours 
are Mon. through Fri. 8 am to 11 :30 am. And by aapt. 

In 2018 we served 921 families with 2923 people. As of the end of Oct we served 841 
households. Some of the families we see fall between the cracks as they would not 
qualify for any other government program. The average food call is values around 300.00 
and is meant to get people over the emergency they are in when they seek our assistance. 

There is a true need to help the working poor in Carroll County for those that would 
otherwise have no other place to go in time of need. We appreciate your consideration for 
funding so we may continue to help those in need. 

Thank you. 
Roxie Reinart 
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